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Item 2 - Opposition to the Appeal

From: Abby Elston
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; s carpenter; Henri Kelley Gerwig; Richard Saathoff
Subject: Sandia Creek Gate
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 10:02:31 AM
Attachments: 4) Evacuation+Map+Fallbrook+2018.pdf

5) Fire Chief Comments and Opinion - June-July 2019.pdf

gateclarification.pdf
Nick,

Since the public is likely to make comments this Friday at the Planning Commission meeting,
as they are in the public comment section online, I felt that things needed to be made more
clear. Those in opposition for the gates along with the appeal that Jengo tried have continued
to state facts incorrectly and/or incompletely and are probably going to bring these same
things up again. Melissa Alvis put in public comments yesterday that our fire chief expressed
safety concerns (that was back in 2019, see email trail attached) and she has some idea that
fixing potholes and erecting guardrails solve the problem. If people drove the speed posted the
pot holes would not even be a factor as you could easily roll through them, excessive driving
speeds deteriorate the holes more and when fixed only accelerate their speeds and unsafe
driving. It is unimaginable the amount of guardrail that would be needed and there are so
many areas that it would not even be feasible to install due to the terrain. She is probably not
able to see all the overweight trucks that use the road from her vantage point but other
neighbors have actually stopped them on occasion to find out where they were going and why
only to learn they were not going to any of our neighbors. These overweight vehicles cause
even more damage to the road and two of those were more recent serious wrecks when they
couldn't handle the grade of the road or their speed ending up in the ravines (one of those
required hazardous waste removal and the other resulted in the death of the driver).

Attached are evacuation maps for our area, the original email trail from 2019 with the county
and North County Fire Protection District and an updated email from Stephen Abbott, fire
chief, with North County Fire Protection District dated June 1, 2021. The email trail was
brought forward to emphasize the concerns that the fire department had during the appeal
process and again in Alvis' public comment. While we all have concerns about any fires in
north county the requirements were worked through with their support.

As to the evacuation maps (the same ones that were attached to the Jengo appeal), you will see
from the detail shown on the second page that in fact the fire evacuation route is NOT routed
onto our private road section at all. ONLY OUR residents on that private road section are
routed out towards Temecula. Notice that the arrows go in opposite directions along the road
where our most southerly parcel is located. So residents in the Rock Mountain/Gavilan
Mountain area are routed out toward Fallbrook and not directed over our private road section
and if anyone connected onto Sandia Creek at the north end (like maybe from the De Luz
Heights area) it would connect after already in Riverside County directing them towards
Temecula and not over our private road section. Naturally if there was a fire within the
evacuation route itself then people would need to go another way, just as we would if our
neighbors on the route to the north were on fire. The evacuation route does not direct traffic
through our road but in fact directs it away from us.

As to the email trail with North County Fire Protection District, you can see that Abbott
responded to my email asking if he could shed some light on the emails from 2019. His
updated email, dated June 1, 2021, says they can only enforce the standing regulations, which
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William H. Frazier School 1835 Gum Tree Ln.
Major Market 845 S. Main Ave.
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NOTE: USE OF TEMPORARY EVACUATION POINTS IS INTENDED FOR EMERGENCY REFUGE AND IS CASE-

SPECIFIC, DEPENDING ON CURRENT FIRE CONDITIONS. THESE ARE NOT EVACUATION CENTERS UNLESS
DESIGNATED BY EMERGENCY OFFICIALS. CALL 2-1-1 FOR INFORMATION.
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Plan Your Escape Now!
When you receive this handout you should:

-Highlight your evacuation routes and post map in a
conspicuous location - also put copies in each car.

- Make plans in advance for anyone who may be in your
home when you are not (children, elderly, etc.)

* Prepare a checklist of important items to bring

( documents, medications, clothing, family photos, cell
phone/charger, portable radio, etc.)

*Road closures may prevent you from re-entering your
neighborhood.

. {\?‘ *Prearrange a meeting place outside your neighborhood
-~ and exchange phone #'s in advance with family & friends.
7, For disabled persons or those with special heeds-develop

a network of friends/neighbors that can help you.
prepare for and assist them in a disaster.

*Plan how you will transport your pets. Make
arrangements for the transportation and lodging of large
animals. Make sure all your animals are wearing a
license or ID tag and you have food & medicine for them.

- VISIT www.fallbrookfiresafecouncil.com or
ReadySanDiego.org for more information on

evacuation planning.

DON'T WAIT TO BE TOLD TO EVACUATE!

Most civilians die as a result of waiting too long to evacuate! If you see smoke and it is blowing toward your home or if
you feel threatened,Evacuate! Most of the roads in the area are long, narrow or dead end roads. If you wait too long you will
experience significant traffic congestion and panic. Evacuate early and stay out of the area until authorities permit reentry.

How will you be told to Evacuate or get Fire Information ?

Register your phones by visiting www.readysandiego.org/alertsandiego. Tune radio KOGO AM-600, KFMB AM -760 or local
T.V. stations 7/39 KNSD(NBC), 8 KFMB (CBS), 10 KGTV (ABC) 6 XETV (Fox). Fire Information may be obtained by visiting
sdcountyemergency.com, via twitter at #CALFIRESANDIEGO or #fNORTHCOUNTYFIRE or by calling the North County Fire
information line at 760-723-2035, North County Dispatch JPA at 858-756-3006, or 2-1-1.

If you feel you have time to prepare for evacuation do the following:

* Place valuable documents, family mementos,
medicines,glasses and other valuables in your car.

- Secure pets in carriers so departure is not delayed.

« Park your car facing out keeping the windows closed.

- Close the garage door but leave it unlocked.

- Disconnect Automatic garage door opener.
Shut off propane (LPG) or natural gas valves.

- Close all windows and doors to prevent sparks from
blowing inside.

» Close all interior doors to slow interior fire spread.

- To make sure your house is visible in heavy smoke,
turn on porch and yard lights.

+ Wear long sleeved cotton or wool clothing and long pants,
gloves, and a cloth to cover your nose and mouth. Do not
wear synthetic fabrics.

- Move combustibles, yard furniture, wood piles, etc. away
from the exterior of the house.

. Attach garden hoses to spigots to reach all parts of house.

. Place aluminum ladder against the side of your house
opposite the approaching fire for firefighters roof access.

- Cover windows and doors to prevent sparks from blowing
inside.

- Pre-treat your home with fire blocking gel if available.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EVACUATE

If you are inside your home...

- Move furniture away from windows and sliding glass
doors to reduce ignition risk from radiant heat.

- Remove curtains and drapes. Metal blinds or special
fire resistant window coverings may be closed to block
radiant heat.

+ Keep all doors and windows closed, leaving them
unlocked.

+ Stay inside your house, away from the outside walls.

- Stay in rooms at the opposite end of the structure from
an approaching fire.

- Keep your entire family together and remain as calm
as possible. Place wet towels to seal the door of the
room from smoke and to breathe through.

*xIf it gets hot inside your house, the heat is even
worse outside. If your house catches on fire, a
wildfire will likely pass before your house is
substantially damaged, stay indoors!

If you are trapped in your car by fire while attempting to
evacuate...

*Leave your car running in Park or neutral with emergency
brake set.

- Remember: A car needs oxygen to operate so avoid parking
near vegetated areas, canyons, or inside turns on roads as
they channel wildfire.

' Close all windows and vents, cover yourself with a blanket
or jacket and lie on the floor.

Once the fire has passed...

* Account for the safety of every person

-Check the exterior of your home, roof, and attic for embers,
and extinguish immediately.

.Keep doors & windows closed; continue to check your
home and yard for burning embers for at least 12 hours.






From: Brown, Bronwyn

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Subject: Fwd: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:23:29 AM
Attachments: image002.ipq
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Nick go ahead and send this to Slovick, LD team and cc me.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stephen Abbott < ancfire.org>
Date: July 10, 2019 at 8:15:02 AM PDT
To: "nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov" <nicholas.koutoufidis@ nty.ca.gov>

Cec: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>, "Brown, Bronwyn" <Bronwyn.Brown(@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

Good morning Mr. Koutoufidis;

As our Fire Marshal Patty Koch will be leaving this agency in a few days, please send future correspondence on this matter to

me. | would also like to comment on your 3rd question below, “wanted to confirm that you have no concerns related to fire
safety with the proposal of these gates if they adhere to your standards?” We absolutely have fire safety concerns with the
presence of these gates, even if they adhere to our standards. To begin, it's my understanding Sandia Creek was originally
created as a throughfare precisely to address secondary egress. Gating this road is establishing a risky precedent, particularly in
light of reliance by the community as a major means of egress. As a general rule we need to be finding ways to improve access,
not restrict it. Yes, | realize there are technical solutions to allow for 3rd party remote activation in the event emergency public
access/egress is needed, however I'm less than confident this will provide a viable long-term solution when it’s actually needed.
| likewise realize the difficult position the County is in by taking over a substandard road that is existing/non-conforming. As
discussed previously, it would be far preferable to get property owner buy-in to provide the right of way necessary to allow the
County to take over maintenance of this section of road. | can appreciate that this too creates a challenging precedent for the
County.

Thank you;

Stephen Abbott, MPA, CFO, EFO
CEOQ/Fire Chief

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Ave.

Fallbrook, CA 92028

(760) 723-2012 (office)

(760) 723-2011 (fax)

(760) 644-1107 (mobile)
sabbott@ncfire.org

www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org

From: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Stephen Abbott <sabbott@ncfire.org>
Subject: FW: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

Please see email below, they will be applying for a permit

Patricia Koch

Fire Marshal

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Ave. Fallbrook Ca. 92028
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760 723-2040
www.northcountyfireprotectiondistrict.or,

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>; Stephen Abbott <sabbott@ncfire.org>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

Hi Patty,

Thanks for your previous review.

The project will be processing an Administrative Permit (Discretionary Action).
1 believ re also r ting the following:

e Areview of the type of gates being placed.

e Where the proposed fire turnaround is being placed.

e Also, just wanted to confirm that you have no concerns related to fire safety with the proposal of these gates if they
adhere to your standards?

e Fire Protection Plan

Best,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

& 858.495.5329

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

From: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

I’'m not sure this would fall under the FPP requirement. If it is discretionary then yes, if not they just need to meet the
requirements.

Patricia Koch

Fire Marshal

North County Fire Protection District

330 S. Main Ave. Fallbrook Ca. 92028

760 723-2040
www.northcountyfireprotectiondistrict.or;

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

Hi Patty,

Just to confirm from your comments below, will you be requiring a Fire Protection Plan and Wildfire Evacuation Plan for this
project or are you stating that they will just have to conform to the design features you have outlined?

Thanks!

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
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Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

@& 858.495.5329

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

From: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 3:41 PM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review

Hello Nicholas,

Please see the following comments regarding Sandia Creek proposed gates:

1. Requirements per the Consolidated Fire Code of San Diego County.

Sec. 503.6 Security gates. No person shall install a security gate or security device across a fire access roadway
without the fire code official's approval.

1.

2.

An automatic gate across a fire access roadway or driveway shall be equipped with an approved emergency
key-operated switch overriding all command functions and opening the gate.

A gate accessing more than four residences or residential lots or a gate accessing hazardous institutional,
educational or assembly occupancy group structure, shall also be equipped with an approved emergency
traffic control-activating strobe light sensor or other device approved by the fire code official, which will
activate the gate on the approach of emergency apparatus.

. An automatic gate shall be provided with a battery back-up or manual mechanical disconnect in case of power

failure.

. An automatic gate shall meet fire department policies deemed necessary by the fire code official for rapid,

reliable access.

. When required by the fire code official, an automatic gate in existence at the time of adoption of this chapter is

required to install an approved emergency key-operated switch or other mechanism approved by the fire code
official, at an approved location, which overrides all command functions and opens the gate. A property
owner shall comply with this requirement within 90 days of receiving written notice to comply.

. Where this section requires an approved key-operated switch, it may be dual-keyed or equipped with dual

switches provided to facilitate access by law enforcement personnel.

. All gates providing access from a road to a driveway shall be located a minimum of 30 feet from the nearest

edge of the roadway and shall be at least two feet wider than the width of the traffic lane(s) serving the gate.

. Electric gate openers, where provided, shall be listed in accordance with UL 325. Gates intended for

automatic operation shall be designed, constructed and installed to comply with the requirements of ASTM
F2200.

2. North County Fire Gate Policy Section 340.05 additionally requires the following:

All gates providing access to more than four residences shall also be equipped with approved vehicle strobe
light detectors capable of detecting emergency vehicle pulsing strobe lights from any direction of vehicle
approach , overriding all commands and opening the gate.

Will require plan review. Plans shall detail gate and control components

Shall have a clear opening of not less than 24 ft.

Turn-arounds shall be installed according to county standards ( an area for approaching vehicles to turn around
once they meet the dead end).

Exit loop Detectors shall activate (open) by vehicle detector loops in the roadway and shall be independent of
any other device.

Gates shall automatically open using battery power in case of power failure, or other means approved by the
fire department of disconnecting locks and opening the gate shall be provided ,to expedite entry.

3. Other required measures

o A mechanism for continued maintenance and repairs of the gate and private road shall be required.

¢ Riverside County agencies should be consulted. They may request to have a Knox switch installed or
have other response and evacuation concerns.

e There shall be a plan in place for emergency evacuations.

» Signage indicating that there is no through access shall be posted.

These are my initial comments. I have attached our full policy for your reference. Let me know if you have any
questions or would like a follow up discussion.
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Best Regards,

Patricia Koch

Fire Marshal

North County Fire Protection District

330 S. Main Ave. Fallbrook Ca. 92028

760 723-2040
www.northcountyfireprotectiondistrict.org

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Patricia Koch <pkoch@ncfire.org>

Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: Sandia Creek Lane Gates Review
Hi Patty,

Thanks for speaking to me on the phone. Please see the exhibit below for the proposed gates. There is no fire turnaround
proposed.

Just to confirm, would you be available for a rush hour site visit to view the existing traffic?

-2

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
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6172027 Coldwell Banker Village Properties Maii - Sandia Creeik gate project

3
Abby Elston <abby@cbvillage.com>

COLDWELL BANKER
VYILLAGE PROPERTIES

Sandia Creek gate project
2 messages

Abby Elston <abby@cbvillage.com> Fri, May 28, 2021 at 10:07 AM

To: Stephen Abbott <sabbott@ncfire.org>

Steve, -
I'm hoping that you might be able to take a Jittle time to address the following.

Attached is the email trail that the county had from 2019. Since the public can acquire documents that the county has,
peopie have requested such and then certain documents are brought forward and used fo argue against our now
permitted gate through their discretionary permit process as reasons to appeal it. A lot has transpired since that time but
unfortunately this email is being brought to light without consideration for things that have taken place after that. Couid

you help shed some light on this?

Stephen Abbott <sabbott@ncfire.org> Tue, Jun 1, 2021 at 3:10 PM

To: Abby Elston <abby@cbvillage.com>
Cc: Loren Stephen-Porter <Istephen@ncfire.org>, Keith McReynolds <kmcreynolds@ncfire.org>, Dominic Fieri

<dfieri@ncfire.org>

Good afternoon Abby;

As you know, the heart of this issue is road maintenance, secondary to right to pass. As the County does not appear to be
in a position to take over maintenance, the issue falls back to the road owners. As there don't appear to be CC&Rs
speaking to this specific issue, the County and North County Fire can only enforce the standing regulations, which )
believe we have done. These standards exist primarily to promulgate public safety. Stated differently, as the gate(s) meet
or exceed standards, at this juncture what opinions we may have would now appear to be moot.

Interestingly, there is new legislation that is requiring the State to identify throughput Issues in residential subdivisions in
high fire hazard severity zones. While at this point this is primarily data collection, in the future | suspect we will see
legislation aimed fo address similar such issues. Unless such future legisiation: includes a funding mechanism, | suspect
we will see an array of such issues come forward that will need to consider solutions such as those being employed here.

Hope this helps;

Stephen J. Abbott, MPA, CFO, EFQ | Fire Chief/CEQ
North County Fire Protection District | 330 S. Main Ave — Fallbrook, CA 92028

T: (760) 723-2012 - F: (760) 723-2072

sabboti@ncfire.org | www.ncfire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Faltbrook, Bonsall and Rainbow ~ Duly, Integrity and Respect

Discover North County Fire on soclal media:

Facebook | Twitter § Linkedin | YouTube
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they have done and that the gate(s) meet or exceed standards, at this juncture what opinions
they may have would now appear to be moot. But the bottom line is that the gates would be
opened by several means if there were an emergency.

The reckless driving, overweight trucks going over into the ravines spilling cargo and fuel, and
excessive volumes of traffic are probably far more likely to cause a fire or safety issue (and
have done so), than the amount of times the evacuation routes would even be used. There has
to be some common sense to balance out the current serious problem.

Please feel free to contact me if I may clarify anything further or if you have any questions.
We appreciate all you have done to get to this point.

Regards,
Abby Elston

Abby Elston, Broker Associate

GRI, SRES, SFR, CalDRE#01113234
Coldwell Banker Village Properties
Fallbrook and Bonsall

760-715-2229
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

image001.png

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

me. | would also like to comment on your 31 question below, “wanted to confirm that you have no concerns related to fire
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
I likewise realize the difficult position the County is in by taking over a substandard road that is existing/non-conforming. As
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


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=176A9DCA0E1946A99B127CB6D7485037-BROWN, BRON
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a42d3ae5fa14615963ce4ab25223174-Koutoufidis
mailto:sabbott@ncfire.org
mailto:nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:pkoch@ncfire.org
mailto:Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:sabbott@ncfire.org
http://www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org/
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


http://www.northcountyfireprotectiondistrict.org/
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
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


http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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
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NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

San Diego County Sheriff's Department

SHERIFF WILLIAM B. KOLENDER

TEMPORARY EVACUATION POINTS: To Escondido

-
1 Vallecitos Elementary School 5211 5th. St. ( Rainbow ) [ Church of Jesus Christ LDS 621 S. Stagecoach “““’

2 William H. Frazier School 1835 Gum Tree Ln. 8 Fallbrook Union High School 2400 S. Stagecoach Ln.

3 Major Market 845 S. Main Ave. 9 Palomar College 35090 Horse Ranch Creek Rd.

4 Northgate Market 1346 S. Mission Rd. 10 Bonsall Elementary School 5211 5th St. ( Bonsall )

5 St. Peter's Catholic Church 450 S. Stage Coach Ln. 11 River Village Shopping Ctr. Hwy 76 & S. Mission Rd. \
6

Albertsons Market 1133 S. Mission Rd.

NOTE: USE OF TEMPORARY EVACUATION POINTS IS INTENDED FOR EMERGENCY REFUGE AND IS CASE-

SPECIFIC, DEPENDING ON CURRENT FIRE CONDITIONS. THESE ARE NOT EVACUATION CENTERS UNLESS
DESIGNATED BY EMERGENCY OFFICIALS. CALL 2-1-1 FOR INFORMATION.

Version 3
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
sdcountyemergency.com, via twitter at #CALFIRESANDIEGO or #NORTHCOUNTYFIRE or by calling the North County Fire
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

- Park your car facing out keeping the windows closed.

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

- Keep all doors and windows closed, leaving them
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
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1
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
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June 1, 2021
By email only: ann.jimenez@sdcounty.ca.gov

Chair Michael Edwards and
San Diego County Planning Commissioners
County of San Diego
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110
San Diego, CA 92123

Re:  Opposition to Appeal Director of PDS Administrative Decision (PDS2019-AD-19-
030)
Planning Commission Hearing Agenda June 11, 2021

Chair Edwards and Planning Commissioners:

This Opposition is submitted on behalf of Sandia Creek Road Committee (SCRC), the Permittee
under PDS2019-AD-030.

History of the Project

On March 20, 1978, the property owners on the private portion of Sandia Creek Drive (Private
Road) formed a Road Maintenance Agreement (1978 RMA) for the maintenance of the Private
Road. (A copy of the 1978 RMA is attached hereto as Exhibit A). A second RMA was recorded
in 1989 (1989 RMA) to include an additional portion of the Private Road. (A copy of the 1989
RMA is attached hereto as Exhibit B).

The Private Road is a striped two-lane local roadway, approximately 25 feet wide. There is a no-
passing center line, and it is classified as a minor collector, primarily intended for residential
neighborhoods or for rural areas with steep slopes and physical constraints. The Private Road is
not monitored by local law enforcement. (Confirmation from California Highway Patrol Officer
Hollywood is attached hereto as Exhibit C). It is not maintained by the County. The Camp
Pendleton Commanding General has prohibited all enlisted persons from using Sandia Creek
Drive. (See communication attached hereto as Exhibit D).

The Private Road has significant engineering and topographic challenges. In addition, both the
Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) prepared for the Permit application and the Department of Public
Works Technical Advisory Committee (DPW TAC) report concluded Sandia Creek Drive has two
times the accident rate of any other similarly situated road not only in the County, but also the state

9921 Carmel Mountain Road, No. 375 | San Diego, CA 92129-2813
andrea@andrearosatilaw.com | www.andrearosatilaw.com
858.733.0002
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of California. (The TIA and the DPW TAC Report are attached hereto as Exhibits E and F,
respectively).

Prior to 2007, Sandia Creek Drive was lightly used with less than 300 average daily trips (ADTs).
Since 2007, however, the volume has increased approximately twelve (12) times that amount. At
the time of the Permit application, more than 3600 ADTs were counted. Almost 80% of the traffic
is commuters avoiding I-15 traffic. Commuters routinely exceed the posted speed limit of 20 miles
per hour on the Private Road. There are innumerable instances of commuters crossing the double-
lined centerline to pass, driving straight on the numerous curves, and carelessly navigating the
steep grade by traveling downhill at excessive speeds. At the same time, residents are trying to
safely enter or exit driveways directly accessing the Private Road. Because the road is private,
there is no law enforcement to curb dangerous drivers. The lack of law enforcement has become
well-known to commuters, contributing to dangerous speeds. Finally, overweight trucks (those
exceeding seven tons) routinely dismiss the posted signs disallowing their presence as well as other
basic traffic laws.

The only viable solution to maintain the safety of property owners whose only egress and ingress
from their homes is this private portion of Sandia Creek Drive and to protect them from liability
for the substandard road was to apply for a permit to install gates controlling access to it.

On March 3, 2021, the Director of Land Use and Planning issued Administrative Permit No. PDS
2019-AD-19-030 (Permit) allowing SCRC to install gates at each end of the 2.2-mile portion of
the Private Road. The gates will allow access to property owners and their guests, service vehicles
and emergency personnel. (Permit Plot Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit G). The Permit conditions
require a key switch and remote entry access to all emergency personnel, including a strobe light
sensor to recognize approaching emergency vehicles. The Permit conditions also require the gates
to open automatically in the event of a power failure.

Grounds for Appeal

On March 12, 2021, an organization calling themselves Coalition to Protect the Sandia Creek
Byway (Appellant) filed an appeal requesting the Planning Commission reverse the Director’s
grant of the Permit.

Appellant lists twenty grounds for appeal, but they can be grouped into six topics: 1) The Permit
cannot be issued because Sandia Creek Drive is a public highway; 2) the Permit cannot be issued
because it is inconsistent with the San Diego County General Plan; 3) the Project violates the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 4) The Project will impact the safety of the
surrounding neighborhoods; 5) SCRC should have formed a PRD; and 6) the Permit findings are
unsupported. These are addressed below.

9921 Carmel Mountain Road, No. 375 | San Diego, CA 92129-2813
andrea@andrearosatilaw.com | www.andrearosatilaw.com
858.733.0002
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1) Sandia Creek Drive is not a Public Highway

Appellant claims the following:

e The 2.2-mile stretch is a public road because 1) an express easement was granted to the
County of San Diego and an accepted irrevocable offer of dedication through consistent
use by the public of the same for almost fifty years.

e Applicant failed to provide accurate title history and a summary of those who have
access rights on the road and who will be impacted, divested or lose rights through
approval and implementation of the Project.

e Public has express and acquired rights to the public road and required findings for
closure of road have not been made, and nor can they be made.

e Applicant does not have consent of relevant easement stakeholders.

The “Easement for County Highway” submitted by Appellant refers to a section of Sandia Creek
Drive north of where the northernmost gate will be placed. It is not disputed that portion of Sandia
Creek Drive was accepted by the County. (Google Earth of Section 25, Township 8S, Range 4W
(05-26-21) https:// www.earthpoint.us/TownshipsCaliforniaSearchByDescription.aspx, see the
Screenshot attached hereto as Exhibit H). The “Easement for County Highway” was not a grant of

public highway over the Private Road. Appellant provides no evidence of an irrevocable offer of
dedication to the County—or the County’s acceptance thereof—for the Private Road. Without
such an offer, there was never a grant of public use for the public to accept.

Even if public use somehow operated to accept a grant of public highway over the Private Road,
that “grant” is revocable. (Biagini v. Beckham (2008) 163 Cal.App.4th 1000, 1017 [finding a
statutory offer of dedication accepted by the public use can be revoked as to the public at large so
it can no longer be accepted by public use].) Furthermore, the easement grant to Kaiser Aetna is a
private grant of access between private parties and has no bearing on the “Easement for County
Highway.”

The County has always treated the Private Road as privately-owned. The County does not fund or
perform maintenance of the Private Road. There is no evidence the Private Road was ever a public
highway.

Those residents who live in the Sandia Creek Community, as well as those in neighboring
communities will have access to the Private Road. This access will be provided to “representative
member” Appellants John Tomick and Melissa Alvis, Andrew and Cynthia Dale, and Richard and
Kristen Beck. Because they will be provided access, these individuals have no standing to object
to the Permit on the grounds they will not be provided access. Furthermore, nothing in the County

9921 Carmel Mountain Road, No. 375 | San Diego, CA 92129-2813
andrea@andrearosatilaw.com | www.andrearosatilaw.com
858.733.0002
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Code provides for standing on behalf of the general public. Everyone who will be immediately
impacted has been noticed and will be provided access. There is no harm to Appellant.

SCRC followed the process for obtaining the consent of property owners for the Permit. Because
SCRC could not obtain consent from 100% of those owners encumbered by the RMA, the County
required SCRC to apply for a permit on behalf of the majority.

2) The Permit is Consistent with the San Diego County General Plan

Appellant claims the following:

e (Qates are inconsistent with General Plan Mobility Element.

Sandia Creek Road is identified in the Mobility Element of the County of San Diego’s General
Plan as a minor collector, “primarily intended for residential neighborhoods or for rural areas with
steep slopes and physical constraints.” As is discussed above, portions of the road are public.
Nevertheless, the Private Road section was never adopted by the County. The Permit is
conditioned to require removal of the gates in the event the County adopts the road and makes it
public. (Permit, Condition 7).

"'[S]tate law does not require precise conformity of a proposed project with the land
use designation for a site, or an exact match between the project and the applicable
general plan. [Citations.] Instead, a finding of consistency requires only that the
proposed project be "compatible with the objectives, policies, general land uses,
and programs specified in" the applicable plan. [Citation.] The courts have
interpreted this provision as requiring that a project be "'in agreement or harmony
with'" the terms of the applicable plan, not in rigid conformity with every detail
thereof. [Citation.]' [Citation.]" (Save Our Heritage Organisation v. City of San

Diego (2015) 237 Cal.App.4th 163, 185-186.)

Thus, the fact the Private Road segment is listed on the mobility element does not automatically
render issuance of the Permit inconsistent with the General Plan. In fact, there are a number of
goals and policies in the general plan supporting the Permit, for example:

The provision of a road network balanced with other General Plan goals—
While providing for mobility is a primary goal, specific road
improvements need to also consider factors such as the protection of
environmental resources, the reduction of noise impacts, the development
of livable communities, land use compatibility issues related to health risks
from air pollution, and the effective allocation of limited County
resources.
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(County of San Diego General Plan (General Plan), 4-11. Emphasis added).

Policy M 1.1 prioritizes a road network accommodating travel within community planning areas
rather than “accommodating overflow traffic from State highways and freeways that are unable to
meet regional travel demands.” (General Plan, 4-12). This policy is especially important
considering this is the problem the gates are meant to alleviate.

The Fallbrook Community Plan recognizes the existence of private roads and how they have
unintentionally become public thoroughfares: “Community roads are maintained by the San Diego
County Department of Public Works. Some are in chronic need of repair. There are also many
private roads maintained by road maintenance agreements, as well as private roads with no
maintenance agreements. Some private roads have essentially become public thoroughfares
and also are in need of repair and maintenance.” (Fallbrook Community Plan, p. 7. Emphasis
added.).

Appellant asserts the inclusion of Sandia Creek Road on the County’s mobility element diagram
prohibits issuance of the Permit because it conflicts with the general plan. Case law does not
require stringent compliance with the mobility element diagram and issuance of the Permit is
supported by policies of the general plan. This assertion by Appellant fails for lack of substantial
evidence.

3) The Project is in conformance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

Appellant claims the following:

e Location of the second gate will cause one or more direct, indirect and/or cumulative
adverse impacts to the environment that have not been disclosed, studied, or mitigated
including but not limited to biology, traffic, fire hazard, public safety, air quality, GHG,
conflicts with adopted plans, aesthetics, community character, and noise.

e Traffic impacts were not adequately analyzed because the scope of the study was
purposefully minimized to exclude other impacted roads to save money and cost to the
County and/or Applicant. The finding of no traffic impacts is not supported because (1)
the scope of the traffic study was minimized; (2) the traffic study did not study the
correct area, and (3) there is no substantial evidence to support the findings of the traffic
study.

e Project is inconsistent with County General Plan Transportation and Mobility Element
and with Fallbrook Mobility Element.

¢ CEQA requires that the Project be consistent with the applicable General Plan and the
Project is inconsistent with the General Plan Mobility Element.

e County has not complied with CEQA.
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e CEQA exemptions are inapplicable because a finding cannot be made that it can be
said with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in questions may have a
significant effect on the environment.

e No fair argument or substantial evidence supporting a finding there can be zero
potential impacts on the environment occurring from traffic, fire hazards, public safety,
and biological impacts.

Appellant’s points regarding CEQA mis-state standards of review and fail to fulfill the burden
required of a party objecting to a notice of exemption. Per 14 Cal. Code Regs title 14 (CEQA
Guidelines) §15061(b)(2) & (3), a project can be exempt from CEQA pursuant to a categorical
exemption if the application of that categorical exemption is not barred by one of the exceptions
in CEQA Guidelines section 15300.2. A project can also be exempt if the activity is covered by
the common sense exemption CEQA applies to projects which have no potential for causing a
significant effect on the environment.

The County issued a Notice of Exemption (NOE), finding the project is covered by three CEQA
exemptions: The Class 3 categorical exemption (for minor structures), the Class 5 categorical
exemption (for minor alterations to land) and the Common Sense exemption, which is applicable
when it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have
a significant effect on the environment.

CEQA Guidelines section 15300.2 provides the only exceptions to categorical exemptions: where
the location of a project that is otherwise without impacts may impact a sensitive environment;
where the cumulative impact of a project will be significant; where there is a reasonable possibility
the activity will have a significant effect on the environment due to unusual circumstances; the
project will impact a scenic highway; or the project is located on a hazardous waste site.

A determination an activity is categorically exempt constitutes an implied finding that none of the
exceptions to the exemptions exists. San Francisco Beautiful v City & County of San
Francisco (2014) 226 Ca.App.4th 1012, 1022 (citing Save Our Carmel River v Monterey
Peninsula Water Mgmt. Dist. (2006) 141 Ca.App.4th 677, 689).

The County has determined the project is exempt under CEQA. It is the Appellant who now has
the burden to produce substantial evidence to negate the exemption. (Save Our Carmel River v
Monterey Peninsula Water Mgmt. Dist. (2006) 141 Ca.App.4th 677, 694). Under Pub Res C
§§21080(e) and 21082.2(c), and 14 Cal Code Regs §§15064(f)(5) and 15384, the following
constitute substantial evidence: facts; reasonable assumptions predicated on facts; and expert
opinions supported by facts. Under the same sections, the following do not constitute substantial
evidence: argument; speculation; unsubstantiated opinion or narrative; clearly inaccurate or

9921 Carmel Mountain Road, No. 375 | San Diego, CA 92129-2813
andrea@andrearosatilaw.com | www.andrearosatilaw.com
858.733.0002

6


mailto:andrea@andrearosatilaw.com
http://www.andrearosatilaw.com/
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/wg5qee4
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/wg5qee4
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/26tfgj9
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/26tfgj9
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/26tfgj9
https://research.ceb.com/primary-law/cases/26tfgj9

17 of 128
Law Offices of Andrea Contreras Rosati

erroneous evidence; evidence that is not credible; and evidence of social and economic impacts
that do not contribute to, and are not caused by, physical impacts on the environment.

Appellant alleges several potential significant impacts, but simply listing the possibility is not
enough to support an exception to the use of the categorical exemptions. Appellant must produce
substantial evidence the project results in cumulative impacts or evidence the project will result in
a significant impact due to unusual circumstances. None of the other exceptions applies here.
Appellant has not fulfilled the burden of producing substantial evidence, and therefore the
allegation the County has not fulfilled its duties under CEQA must fail.

Similarly, the allegation concerning inadequacies of SCRC’s traffic study is unsupported. The
inclusion of a traffic study performed by a traffic engineer provides substantial evidence in the
record to support the County’s NOE. Expert opinion cannot be negated by lay opinion. Jensen v
City of Santa Rosa (2018) 23 Ca.App.5th 877, 894 (noise calculations were essentially opinions
of nonexperts, not substantial evidence); Porterville Citizens for Responsible Hillside Dev. v City
of Porterville (2007) 157 Ca.App.4th 885, 907 (neighbors' general concerns about erosion and
drainage were not substantial evidence because neighbors had no demonstrated expertise in those
subject matters); Bowman v City of Berkeley (2004) 122 Ca.App.4th 572, 583 (neighbors' "lay
reading" of technical report on hazardous material contamination was not substantial evidence
because neighbors did not show expertise that would qualify them to interpret report).

As is state above, it is Appellant’s burden to supply substantial evidence the County’s NOE is
inadequate. Opinions of lay persons or their attorneys are not substantial evidence to negate a
traffic study prepared by an expert. See id. Thus, Appellant’s discussion regarding the sufficiency
of the traffic report must be rejected.

Finally, Appellant inaccurately suggests issuance of the Permit is inconsistent with the Mobility
Element of the General Plan and therefore is a significant environmental impact under CEQA. As
is discussed in the previous section, the Permit is not inconsistent with the General Plan just
because Sandia Creek Drive is identified on the General Plan Mobility Element diagram. The
Private Road is just that—private. If and when it becomes public, it will become part of the
mobility element.

Moreover, courts have found a project's alleged inconsistency with policies of an applicable plan
do not necessarily mean the project will have a significant environmental impact. (Joshua Tree
Downtown Bus. Alliance v County of San Bernardino (2016) 1 Ca.App.5th 677, 695.) In fact,
courts provide local agencies with extreme deference regarding their decisions about whether a
project is consistent with their land use plans:

9921 Carmel Mountain Road, No. 375 | San Diego, CA 92129-2813
andrea@andrearosatilaw.com | www.andrearosatilaw.com
858.733.0002

7


mailto:andrea@andrearosatilaw.com
http://www.andrearosatilaw.com/

18 of 128

Law Offices of Andrea Contreras Rosati

"[A] governing body's conclusion that a particular project is consistent with the
relevant general plan carries a strong presumption of regularity that can be
overcome only by a showing of abuse of discretion.” [Citations.] ‘An abuse of
discretion is established only if the [governing body] has not proceeded in a manner
required by law, its decision is not supported by findings, or the findings are not
supported by substantial evidence. (Code Civ. Proc. §1094.5, subd. (b).) We may
neither substitute our view for that of the [governing body], nor reweigh conflicting
evidence presented to that body.’ [Citation.] This review is highly deferential to the
local agency, 'recognizing that "the body which adopted the general plan policies
in its legislative capacity has unique competence to interpret those policies when
applying them in its adjudicatory capacity. [Citations.] Because policies in a general
plan reflect a range of competing interests, the governmental agency must be
allowed to weigh and balance the plan's policies when applying them, and it has
broad discretion to construe its policies in light of the plan's purposes. [Citations.]
A reviewing court's role 'is simply to decide whether the [local] officials considered
the applicable policies and the extent to which the proposed project conforms with
those policies.’[Citations].

(Friends of Lagoon Valley v. City of Vacaville (2007) 154 Cal.App.4th 807, 816-817.)

Appellant’s objections to the County’s CEQA determination are unfounded. Appellant has

inaccurately described a standard of fair argument or substantial evidence to support the County’s
decision when the burden is on Appellant to demonstrate exceptions to the Categorical

Exemptions. Appellant’s arguments concerning CEQA must be rejected.

4)

The Project Will Not Impact the Safety of the Surrounding Neighborhoods

Appellant claims the following:

Project will be detrimental to safety and impede evacuation routes during fire
emergencies and imperil public safety and public health.

Inconsistent with fire evacuation plans and routes. Sandia Creek originally created
as a thoroughfare to address secondary egress.

No substantial evidence to support a finding that remote access would perform
during a fire emergency or that increased traffic and congestion even with remote
access would not impede fire evacuation efforts. The Project will discourage,
thwart, and/or prevent residents in the surrounding region from utilizing a known
fire evacuation route through the stretch of Sandia creek Drive even if remote
access is successful during an emergency.
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e Project will be detrimental to the health safety and general welfare of the
surrounding properties because it will block, prevent, and cause congestion during
fire evacuation events.

e Project violates Consolidated Fire Code of San Diego County section 503.6 for
Security Gates, as well as North County Fire Gate Policy section 340.05. The office
of the chief of the County recognized concerns and objections about the Project
including the adverse impacts and lack of consistency or precedence for a project.

The facts regarding safety during fire and other evacuation events are absolutely contrary to
Appellant’s allegations on this topic. The conditions of the permit allow regular access to property
owners and their guests, service vehicles and emergency personnel. (See Permit Plot Plan). The
Permit conditions require a key switch and remote entry access to all emergency personnel, as well
as technology to automatically open the gates upon sensing the strobe effect of emergency
vehicles. The Permit conditions also require the gates to open automatically in the event of a power
failure. (See Permit Plot Plan). As is stated in the Permit, the North County Fire Protection District
has reviewed, approved, and provided requirements for the proposed gate that will be implemented
during the building permit phase.

Appellant does not specify how the Permit violates Consolidated Fire Code section 503.6. That
section reads as follows:

Sec. 503.6 Security gates. No person shall install a security gate or security device.
across a fire access roadway without the fire code official's approval.

1. An automatic gate across a fire access roadway or driveway shall be equipped
with an approved emergency key-operated switch overriding all command
functions and opening the gate.

2. A gate accessing more than four residences or residential lots or a gate accessing
hazardous, institutional, educational or assembly occupancy group structure,
shall also be equipped with an approved emergency traffic control-activating
strobe light sensor or other device approved by the fire code official, which will
activate the gate on the approach of emergency apparatus.

3. An automatic gate shall be provided with a battery back-up or manual
mechanical disconnect in case of power failure.
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An automatic gate shall meet fire department policies deemed necessary by the
fire code official for rapid, reliable access.

When required by the fire code official, an automatic gate in existence at the
time of adoption of this chapter is required to install an approved emergency
keyoperated switch or other mechanism approved by the fire code official, at an
approved location, which overrides all command functions and opens the gate.
A property owner shall comply with this requirement within 90 days of receiving
written notice to comply.

Where this section requires an approved key-operated switch, it may be
dualkeyed or equipped with dual switches provided to facilitate access by law
enforcement personnel.

. All gates providing access from a road to a driveway shall be located a minimum

of 30 feet from the nearest edge of the roadway and shall be at least two feet
wider than the width of the traffic lane(s) serving the gate.

Electric gate openers, where provided, shall be listed in accordance with the UL
325 standard. Gates intended for automatic operation shall be designed,
constructed and installed to comply with the requirements of the ASTM F2200,
“Standard Specification for Automated Vehicular Gate Construction”.

These requirements are listed verbatim on the Permit Plot Plan. There is no violation of this
code section. Research did not locate “North County Fire Gate Policy section 340.05” and
as Appellant did not elaborate on this “violation,” it must be ignored.

Appellant has only provided unfounded conclusions regarding safety. These arguments
must be rejected.

5)

SCRC Was Not Required to Form a PRD

Appellant claims the following:

Applicant’s explanation about safety and road condition and the need and
purpose of the project is not supported because it did not analyze or consider
formation of a PRD.
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It is unclear what Appellant’s argument is here. A Permanent Road Division (PRD) is a low-cost
loan program to pay for maintenance by public works on private roads. (San Diego County Board
of Supervisors Policy J-16). SCRC is already subject to an RMA to cover costs of maintenance.

The Private Road is substandard, which is why the County will not accept it into the public road
system and take responsibility for its maintenance. Thus, SCRC has legal liability for the road.
The formation of a PRD will not solve SCRC’s issues. It will not be sufficient to cover the costs
of rebuilding the road to current public road standards. It will not shift liability for the substandard
road to the County. It will not provide increased law enforcement. A PRD will prohibit the road
from being gated. SCRC will be in the same position with a PRD as without it: responsible for a
substandard road it cannot afford to upgrade and open to through traffic for which it has liability.

6) The Permit Findings are Supported

Appellant claims the following:

e Director’s findings that average vehicle miles would be reduced is not
supported by fair argument or substantial evidence.

e Approval of the Project pushes traffic onto other roads under PRD assessment
districts which will be incur taxes and increased maintenance costs as a result.

e Structure incompatible with community character because of increased traffic
and congestion on other roads.

e Reliance of no impacts based on recommendation of Fallbrook Community
Planning Group is irrelevant and not supported by substantial evidence. Identify
substantial evidence.

The Project is a Permit to allow the construction of two gates on a rural road. The Director’s
decision is supported by the TIA. As is discussed in the section addressing CEQA, the TIA is
substantial evidence. Furthermore, the TIA found diversion of traffic would not result in a
significant impact to other roads. The TIA indicates an 11% reduction in likely commute length
by using the I-15 corridor from either East Mission and/or Hwy 76. Appellant suggests drivers
will use DeLuz Road (which is a much longer route), but the TIA indicates otherwise. It is
reasonable to think in the short-term drivers may use DeLuz to connect to northern locations, but
due to the rural nature of this road, commuters will use the I-15 corridor due to shorter time and
distance, and improved overall safety.

Appellant’s points regarding traffic and other permit conditions are unsupported by substantial
evidence and must be rejected.
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Conclusion

SCRC has obtained a permit to gate a road that has always been private. The purpose of the gates
is to increase safety for residents and their guests, who will have access. Emergency vehicles will
have access. The gates will open automatically in the event of a loss of power. SCRC submitted a
traffic report indicating no significant impacts would occur due to installation of the gates. The
Appellant’s lengthy opposition raises no actual substantial evidence to support their position. The
representative members will all have access and suffer no impact from the installation of the gates.

For these reasons, SCRC requests the Planning Commission deny the Appeal.

Sincerely,

Andrea Contreras Rosati

cc: Nicholas Koutoufidis (nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov)
Randall Sjoblom (randall.sjoblom@sdcounty.ca.gov)
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AJRSFMFNT, enter=d into on the dates nereipafzer sei forci,
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A

by and between the undersigned, being all oi the owners of
real property within %he area described as larcel 1, on Txnibit
A, attached, and delineated on the plat Exhibit B, attached, for

the future repair, maintznance and re-construstion of certair

St e

ro=iways in San Diepo County, California.

1., Area.csubiect to thic arreemxontt
All ol +he real property specifirally des ritsd
a3 Farce: 1, non the leral description marked ¥xhidbi¥ 4 and wade

a rzrt hereof by referance.
s 2. Rozds sibiect to this agreement:

The roads subiect to this zereement are deollmcaged

on *ne nlat, Fxhibit B, attached, 2and are particulariy dezcribed

g S

Y
as Farcels Z through , inclusive, on <he legal descripticn varued
Exhibit A, -attached.

b 3. Road Committee:

There is hereby estatlished a "Road Committee™,

composed of the following members, all of whom are landowners withir

the area subject to this agreenent:

R R YR MY PO

) Robert D. Parker, 3751 Falomar Dr., Fallorook, Ca. -

SRR

P

William Wade, 3290 Via Loma, Pallbrook, Cati;

- a . ”

v

d : Daniel Feck, 367 Ranger Rd., Fallbrook, Ca.

Jon B. Nedlyn, 3907 Poxley Dr., Fscondido, Ca.

VYictor Vander Linden, P.0. ‘Box 352, Fallbrook, Ca.

All of the feregoing shall contlnue to serve as
members of said Road Commit%ee so long as they remain landowners
witﬂ;n the area subject to this agre;ment. In éhe event any member
ceases to be such a landowner, or is for any reason unable or un-
willing to serve as a committee member, the remaining membters of the
committee shall select a replacement. Any committee member may be
removed and a replacement named at any time by a written instrument
signed by the owners of 60% of the total parcels subject to this

Agreement.
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b. Duties of Committees

The Road Committee shall meet at least once, &nnual
and shall at such time accompligh the following:

A. Review the condition of roads subject to this

1y,

agreement and determine the nature and extent of repair or mainten-

ance work required, and the estimated cost thereof.

B. Determine the number of legally divided Separate

parcels of land existing at the time within the area subject to

this agreenment.

C. Apportion the cost of the work to be accomplished

among the several parcels within the area, as set forth in paragraph

6 of this agreement. .

D. Bill the respective landowners of parcels withi
the area for their proportionats share of the cost of such work.

E. Accomplish the work.

In the event that any person subject to this agree-
ment shall fail to pay on demand his proﬁort}onate share of the cos
of s;ch work, the Committee ig instructed to take approprlate actio

to compel payment.

" 5. Limitation on expenditures:

The Committee 18 hereby authorized to expend not
to exceed FIFTY DOLLARS ($50.00) per parcel chargeable, annﬁally. £
necessary work, without prior approval: In the event the proposed
expenditures exceed PIPTY DOLLARS ($50.00) per parcel chargeable

annually, any expenditures greater than the. maximum authorized in

n

t

n

or

B

i
B .
this paragraph shall first be approved by the owners of sixt§ percent

(€0%) ;f the separate parcels within the area.
€o snment ' st
The cost of any work performed under the terms of
this agreement shall be charged equally to each legally divided
parcél of land within the area subjé&t te this agreement, which

parcel has driveway or rcadway access to the roads subject to this

agreement. It islexpressly understood that in the event any landowner

subject hereto owns more than one legally divided parcel of land
within the area, the cost of work shall be apportioned to each par-
cel and not to the single ownership.
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7. Successors and as3ignsi

This agreement is expressly intended as a coveran:

running with the land, for the benefit of 211 lands within ihe &area

described in Exhibit A, attached, and shall be binding uron the

parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns.

8. Enforcements

Noiwithstanding anything to the contrary herein

contained, any landowner within the area subject to this agreement

may institute actions at law ur equity or otherwise take action to

enforce the prov.sions hereof.

9. * o b 1

In the event legal proceedings are taken to enforre

any provision of this agreement, the successful party in such pro-

ceedings shall be entitled to recover all costs of such proceedings

ineluding reasonable attorneys’

DATEDs

d‘éé@éic/fJf)/Q%%tlﬁZL

ROBERT D. PARKFR
i >
T e, SA Sl

KARFN K. PARKER

3751 Palomar Dr., Fallbrook, Ca.

PSRN e

DKRIIL FFCK )
.ﬂ\ 3
I.’x-_ Lo ..,Q/ Al ¢/__.

JULIE PECK

367 R;ngar Rd., Fallﬁ/?ck Ca.
l{/( A A rg_ittqs lloyice ——

VICTOR VANDER LINDEN

Yoo C o ‘
1/—27'!477;'"//27' )_,/"—‘7—:[ €r

“PANELA VANDER LINDEN
P.0. Box 352, Pallbrook, Ca.

feeg fixed by *the court.
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g '/ 4 /.
/ 4/1,, - ‘5/661‘."{,

ALICE WADE
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TXEIBIT "A"
rarcel 1

The Tast half of Section 36, Township B South Range L Wes<, San
Bernardino ¥eridian, in the County of San Diego, State of Califcrni%.
according te United States Covernment Survey, upproved April 2%, 1%°%°.
Excepting that portion which lies Westerly and Southerly of a line
described as follows:

Beginning at & point on the Southerly line of said Section 3¢,
distant thereon South 88°52°'34" West, 943.55 feet frow the Northeast
corner of Section 1, Township 9 South Range 4 West, thence Nor=h
27°08°35™ West, 84.65 feet: thence North 15°52'25" West 34G.59 feect;
thence North 11741° Fast 336.27 feet: thence North 13°13' West,
218.75 feeti thence South 45¢33°40" West, 316.25 feet; *henze Norilh
£1°24°30" West, 370.79 feet; thence North 33°17' West 501.LL foet;
thence South 89 22°'22'25" West L26.37 feet.

described as followss that portion of the West Half of Section 3c,
Township 8 South, Range 4 West, San Bernardino w¥eridian, in *he County
of San Diero, State of Callfornia, according to Official Flat thereof, "’
torFether with that portion of the South Half of the Soutreast Juarter
of said Secticn 36, all lying Northerly and Weaterly of a line descrited
as follows:

Barinning at a point on the South line of said Section 35; distant
+hereon South RB°52'3L" West 1€37.05 feet from the Northeas* coarner
of Section 1, Township 9 South, Range 4 West: being the Southwesterly
correr of land described in Deed to the Fallbhrook Pudblic Utility Dis-~
trict, recorded April 21, 1958. E -

File Ko. 63168 of Official Records: thence along the boundary of said
land, as follows:

North 29°46°50" West 1279.37 feet: thence North 24°32°15" West 327.49
feet: thence North 89°22°25" East 426.37 feet: thence South 33 17°00~
Fast to an intersection with the east line of the West Half of said
Section 36,

FEXCFPTING from said West Half the Northerly 332L.72 feet measured
along the West line of the Westerly 1956.62 feet measured alcng the
north line.

Farcel 2 :

A 60.00 foot strip of land lyine 30 feet on either side of the censarlire
of Sandia Creek Drive as said centerline as defined on Record of Survex
Map BO7G filed in the Office of the County Recorder in the County of~
San Diego, except those portions lying oUtside said Section 36.

Farcel 3

w
A 40.00 foot strip of land, the centerline of which is desc;ibei s follcwn:
Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Section 363 thence Westerly ai:zng

the Northerly line of sald Section 36, North 89°537"21" West 1347.57 feecz
to an intersection with said centerline of Sandia Creek Drive as definred
on Record of Survey B8079; thence Southeasterly along said centerline cf
Sandia Creek Drive as follows: South 60°43°00" East 74.48 feet %o the

beginning of a 310.00 footradius tangent curve concave Westerly; thrence
Southerly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 113 5&°
43", a distance of 616.32 feet; thence tangent to sald curve South 53 il°
437 West 240.95 feet to the beginning of a 250.00 foot radlius tangenz

curve concave Southeasterly; thence Southwesterly and Scutherly along the

v

arc of said curve through a central angle of 64°29°'43", a distance of
281.41 feet; thence tangent to said curve South 11° 18°00" East 23.71
feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING: thence leaving said centerline ¢’

Sandia Creek Drive South 84°54°'24" Fast 168.29 feet to the beginning of
an 80.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southwesterly: thence South-
easterly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 75°1C°

09~ a distance .of 104.96 feet; thence tangent to said curve South Co°LL’
15" East 142.23 feet to the beginning of a 100.00 foot radius ¢ *
curve concavd Northeasterly; thence Southeasterly along the a: 55
curve throvzh a central angle 40°40°29" a distance of 70.39 fe

tangent to sald curve South ‘ E; )
. . | . S/

S
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cge 28" LL" Tagt 72.23 feet t9 the peginning of 2 3120
«angent curve concave Northerlys thence Southeaster
vortheasterly along the arc of sald curve through 2

of 77°27°'55" a distance of 135.20 feets +hence tangent =€ gaid curse

North 52°07'21: Fast 201.65 feet TO the beginning of a 62.00 fcox raii®

tangent curve concave Southerlys thence Northeasterly, Faster.y 802

Southeasterly along the arc of sald curve through & central ansie ©f »

124 18'54" a distance of 134.52 feety thence tangent to said curve

South 03°33'45" East u272.70 feet to the beginninrg of a L50.00 foct

radius tangent curve c ncave Westerlys thence Southerly alors “re ar-

of said curve through a central angle of 15°06'20" a distar-e g ST ETE

feat: *hence tanFent to sala curve South 15°32°35" West 22,34 fee-

the verinning of 2 R<0.00 foot radius tanfent curve ~oniave Ledterlug

“hence Southerly along 4+he arc of said curve through a certral anile

13°33'20" a 4istance of 201.10 feet: thence tanzent to said curve

Shuth G1° 8071587 West 2 distance of 241,82 feet to the begin:ins of

a 70.00 foot radius tanpFent curve concave Northeas<4erly: tnence 3

eas%erly along the ar. of said curve through a central ansle gl &

22" a distarnce of 79.58 feety +hence tangent to caid zurve South

09'Q7" Fast 53.61 feet 10 the beginning °f a 65.0C foot ratius

curve concave Southwesterlys thence Southeasterly and Southerly

the are of sald curve through a ~entral angle of 71°51°01" 2 4
- 5f 75.24 feetp thence tangent *o said curve South OF L1°SLT WesZ
= feat to the beginning of an 80.00 foot radius tanfent curve ccnmave
Northeas*erlys thence Southeasterly along the ar~ of said curve throus
a central angle of 53‘55'16“ a distance of 75.29 feet: thence =za-r ¢~
t+o said curve South Lge 1322 Tast AL ,52 feet to the berginninF 27 2
300.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Sovthwesterlys thernce Scuth-

easterly along the arc of said curve through a centrai angle of 1A 0%
26" a distance of 75.87 feet: thence tangent to said curve Scuth i
13°56" East 6L4.18 feet to the beginning of the 150,00 foc¥ radius ¥ wt
curve concave Kortheasterlys thence Southeasterly alorg <he afc o7

said curve through & central angle of 32°18°45" a distanwe of Fu.i=

feets thence tangent to said curve South 63°02°L1" EZast 23,08 Jee

to the beginning of 2 110.00 foot radius tanfFent curve concave Scutr TT-
erlys thence Sputheasterly and Southerly along the arc of salf: tur:
througrh a central angle of 63°26°17" a distance of 121.7% fee s 1he:
tarFent to sald curve South 00°23°'36" West 29,82 feet 1o 4ha ~erinnir.

of a §C.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Northeasterlys AR
Southeasterly along the arc of said curve “hrough a central ark .» ~
76°06°03" a distance of 66.45 feet; thence tangent to said curve Teucn
75eL4e°27" Fast 120.25 feet to the beginning of 2 42.0C foot radiuz
tancent - urve concave Southwesterlys thernce Scutheasterliy &nd srerly
alomg tle arc of sald curve through a central ancle cf Ele17°1%
dic+ance of 58,84 feet: thence tansent to said curve South ce 32
West 13L.18 feet toO the beginning of 2 720C.00 foot rad? .5 tanfen
concave Zusterlys thence Southerly along the arc of sz.d curve 1
a2 central angle of 11° 58'57" a distance of L1.83 feet; thence tans ant
40 said curve South 03°27'06" East 88.49 feet to ihe beginning cI 2
200.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Fasterly; thencg Sou‘kreriy
along the arc of said curve through 2 central angle of 13°LL"LE""a
dirtance of 47.98 feets thence tangent to said curve South 17e 2¢°
14" East 162.66 feet to the beginning of 2 200.0C foot radius tangent
curve concave Westerlys thence Southerly along +he arc of said curve
through 2 central angle of 17¢30°'32" a distance of 61.12 feet; thencs
tangent to sald curve South 00°05°18" West 706.34 feet to tha beginni
of a 1000.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Westerly: thence Scuxh
erly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of Qfece:E5" a
distance of 102.97 feet: thence tangent to said curve Soutn 0%°58°17”7

West 98.33 feet to the peginning of a 160.00.foot radius <angent curve

concave Northeasterly: thence Southeasterly along the arc of said .

curve through a central angle of L5°14°00" a distance of 126.32 feex "
to a point on the Fasterly line of sald Sectlon 36, *he radial line

through said point bears South 50'&5‘17“ West, said point veing distan®
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= 31F.16 feet North 00 1R'38" East along said Tast line of Section 76
from the Southeast corner of said Section 36. ’

EXCEPTING therefrom any portions lying within the above described rar-
cel 1. The sidelines of said 40.C0 foot strip shall be foreshortened
or lengthened so as to terminate Northwesterly in the Easterly bourdary
of the 60.00 foot strip of land described as Parcel 1 above aﬁd sc‘as'
to terminate Southeasterly in said East line of Section 36.

P R Y
A

PARCEL &

A L0.00 foot strip of land, the centerline of which ibe
follows: Peginning at the Northeast corner of said éiciiigr§?<gh2:"n
Westerly along the Northerly line of sald Section 36 North 85-53'21L'
west 13h?-57 feet to an intersection with said certerline of Sandia
Creek Drive as deflined om Record of Survey 8079; *hence Southeastellv
along said centerline of Sandia Creek Drive as follows: o
South 60°43'00" East 74.L8 feet to the beginning of a 310.00 foot radius
tangent curve concave Westerly thence Southerly along the arc of said )
curve through a central angle of 113°54°'L3" a distance of 616.22 feet;
thence tangent to said curve South 53°11'L3" West 2L0.95 feet tc the
begirning of a 250.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southeasteriy-
thence Southwesterly and Southerly along the arc of said curve throupﬂ

- a central anele of 64°29'43" a distance of 281.41 feet: thence tangeét
to sald curve South 11¢18'00" East 189.45 feet to the beginning of a
LO0.00 fc.t radius tangent curve concave Westerly; thence Southerly
along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 17 35'11" a
distance of 122.78 feet to THE TRUE PCINT OF BEGIKNING. rh;nce l=avine
said centerline of Sandia Creek Drive, South 86°02°17" West 27.81 feet
to the beginning of a 203.12 radius tangent curve concave Southeasteriy
thence Southwesterly along the arc of said curve through a central .
angle of 36°52'33" a distance of 130.73 feet; thence tangent

et A n ey L
SRALRAY ¢!

%ﬁﬁ“ff‘dﬁ
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g% to sald curve South 49°09°'LL" West 96.98 feet to the beginnirg of a
;% 112.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Northerlyithence Westerly
13 ) along the arc of sald curve through a central angle of 84°25'36" a

Sy
32

distance of 165.03 feeti thence tangent to sald curve North Lé 24°

Lo" West 158.72 feet to the beginning of a 100.00 radius tangent curve -
concave Southwesterly: thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve

through a central angle of 31°50°09" a distance of 55.56 feet; thence

tangent to said curve North 78°1L'49" West 112.68 feet to the deginning

- of a 60.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southeasterly: thence i
Westerly and Southwesterly alorg the arc of said curve through a central

angle of 88°11'27° a distance of 92.35 feet: thence South 13" 33°Lu”
West 58.49 feet to the beginning of a 60.00 foot radius tangent curve
concave Northwesterlys thence Southerly and Southwesterly along the
are of said curve through a central angle of 70°12°'23" a distance of
73.52 feets thence tangent to said curve South 83°46'07" West 328.54
feet to the beginning of a 170.00 foot radlus tangant curve concave
Southerly; thence Westerly along the are of said carve through a central
angle of 13°32°'09" a distance of 40.10 feet to a point on the Westerly
boundary of the East Half of said Section 36, sald point lies South
00°53 06" West 1403.77 feet along said West line of the East half from
the Northwest corner of said Cast halfs the radial line through sajd
point bears North 19°46°02” West; thence continuing along said 170.00
foot radius curve through a central angle of 56°32°39" a distance of
167.77 feet thence tangent to sald curve South 13*41°19" West 279.284
feet to the beginning of a 80.00 foot raudius tangent curve corncave
Northwesterly; thence Southwesterly aleng the arc of sald curve through
a central angle of 11°09'23" a distance of 15.58 feet; thence tangent
to sald curve South 24°50°42" West 87.30 feet to the beginning of a
200.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southeasterly; thence South-
westerly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 11°
B2'41" a distance of 40.88 feet; thence tangent to sald cur:: South
13°08'02" West 265.16 feet to the beginning of a 65.00 foot radius
tangent curve concave Northeasterlys thence Southerly and € >utheasterly
along the arc of said curve through a central angle of B82°56°'42" a
distance of 93.76 feet; thence tangent to said curve South 3
Fast a distance of 249.76 feet to a point on said Westerly l.
East half of Section 36 which said point lies South 00°53°06°
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PARCEL 6 . : . 2
A 10.00 foot strip of land lying 20.00 feet on each side of tf e
described Line: . H . B
I
¢
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23LB.75 feet from said Northwest corner of the East half of Se-%ion 7
361 thence continuing South 65° 30'39" East 26.50 feet tc the berimnins

of a 300.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southwesterlyl thence d
Southeusterly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of
22°07°08" a distance of 115.81 feet thence tangent to said curve Souzh
47°23'31" Fast 73.92 feet to the beginning of a 100.00 foot radius
tangent curve concave Southwesterly; thence Southeasterly and Southerly
along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 47725'38" a - =
distance of 82.78 feet; thence tangent to smaid ¢rrve South 00 02°'07" 2
West 33.36 feat to the beginning of a 50.00 foo* radius tangent curve
concave Northwesterly; thence Southwesterly along the arc of said

curve through a central angle of 47°22°'25" 4 distance or 41.34 feex

to a Boint of comround curvature; said point beling +he beginning

of a 42.34 fuot radius tangent curve conceve Northwesterly; thence
Southwesterly and Westerly along the arc of said curve throueh a central
angle of 58°23'48" a distance of U3.15 feet; thence tangent to said curve
North 74°11°L0" West 22.72 feet to the beginning of a 5J.00 foot rad:ius
tanrent curve concave Southeasterly; “hence Westerly and Southwesterly
along the arc of said curve through a centraiangle of 51°04'18" a distance
of 4L.57 feet; thence tangent to said curve South SWTLL'02" West 29,0
feet to the beginning of a 25.00 foot radius tangent curve cencave
Fasterly: thence Southerly and Southeasterly along the arc of said curve
through a central angle of 121°33'35" a distance of 53.0k feet; thence
tangent to said curve South 66°49°'33" Fast 35.52 feet to the beginning

of a 70.00 foot radius tangent curve concave Southwesterly; thencae '
Southerly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of RQ°17°
35" a distance of 96.10 feet thence tangent to said curve South 13-28"

concave Easterly; thence Southerly along the arc of said curve through

a central angle of 14°59°33" a distance of 104.67 faet to a point of
reverse curvature, said point being the beginning of a 310.10 foot

radius tangent curve concave Westerly: thence Southerly along the arc of
said curve through a central angle of 15°14755” a distarce of 82.53 fees
to a Eoiﬁt of reverse curvature, said roint being the beginning of a
126.24 foot radius tangent curve concave Easterly; thence Southerly

along the arc of sald curve through a central angle of 25°38'03" a distanze
of 56.48 feet; thence tangent to said curve South 11°54°39" Fast 33.44 '
feet to. the beginning of a 300.00 foot radius tangent curve

cencave Westerly; thence Southerly alongs the arc of said curve through

a central angle of 20°42°34" a distance of 108.43 feet to a point of
reverse curvature, said point being the beginning of a 121.25 foot radiu~
tangent curve concave Fasterly; thence Southerly along the are of said
curve through a central angle of 44°26'22" a distance of 94.04 feet

t> a point of reverse curvature, said poin* being the beginning of a
139.52 foot radius tangent curve concave Southwesterly; thence Southeasis,
erly along the arc of said curve through a central angle of 00°17°'27" a
distance of .71 feet to the terminus of this legal description; said
Foint bears South 00°53°'06" West 3370.02 feet along tha said Westerly .
boundary of the East half of Section 36 and South 0°23'29" East 138.19%
feet from said Northwest corner of the East half of Section 36. Ex-
cepting therefrom any portions lying within the above described Farcel 1.

The sidelines of said 40.00 foot strip shall be foreshortened or lenghth-
ened 8o as to terminate Northeasterly in the Westerly boundary of the
60.00 foot strip of land described in Parcel 1 above and so as to term-
inate Southerly in a line which bears South B0°23°'29" East from a point
on the Westerly boundary of sald East half of Section 36 which lies

South 00°53°0€° West 3370.02 feet along said Wester}y boundary from the
Northwest corner of sald East half of Section 36.

PARCEL 5

An easement and right of way for raod and utility purposes over, under,
along and across that certain 40.00 foot strip of land lying within
Parcels 1, 2 and 3, in the County of San Diego, State of Calfironia,

88 shown at Page 6683 of Parcel Maps, filed in the Office of the County
Recorder of San Diego County, December 22, 1977, delineated on said Pur-
cel ¥ap as “Proposed 40.00' Private Road Eagement”.

1
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STATE OF CALIFRRNMA, o0 5. 7

C T OF T S e nEs

R D R A A L belare me.

a Nntary Public in 2nd for said County and State.

Blaple

the wideraigned,

P YT e and A11EE Wads T
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Individual (Pev

Act
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STATE OF CALIFORN
corsTy o J\lego e e .__} a5, /(5\
LY . C o= o5
R S L St LA o alare meg : e
the undersigned. a Notary Public in ond for xaid County and State,
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- i STATE OF CALIFQRNIA oy
LOUNTY oF _.San Diego SR } SS. . :
L ERws RY AT 22X tetmre me.

the under-igned. 2 Notary Public in nnd for u-d County snd State, :

veresally, spyeeisdy Parker 4and Reren Ko Parker

-~
Pyrey

Slaplo

FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP
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s 3 B Yoae T L f-u....,,

to be the peron whie natie - subwriled 10 the ‘ N - e 7 1 {
they -ated the : BOE L uf .
* * N

- e 1
‘

s
- 2 - ‘ =
_ ny Tt st et v v s . . ;
Tt Lt )

within inctrumest and s hnowledied thet. eseruted

~ame.

Individual (Rew 3 K8}

Act

3]

STATE OF CALIFQENIA. . . A -
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_._.__.. ot A /_7 S___._____ befure me,
the undﬂwgnnl & Notary Pi blie in and for said County and State,
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peraonally FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP
chtcn Vander Linden a.nd
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Sandia Creek Road Committee CHiCAGO TITLE €O, QuEST of 89 3383 ' 3
3921 W, Sandia Creek Terrace

Fallbrook, CA 92028 RF P ROy vy
. Z?:ARH L RS0 4~
k148 ] 59: ol f e
, 7063729/ MG [ nivge,
B3AM27 a1
EOAD M IMTENANCE  AGEEEHENT VERA
l COUHTY

5%, |

RECITALS

(
A, The northerly 2 milesg

>f Sandia Creel, Urive 1n San Direg.u
County iz 4 private ruad,

2xtending APpProvimately X mileg 1n an
nartherly direction fraom the end of the county maintained portion
of Sandia Creek Drive ta the Fiverside County Line as shaown in
Exhibit A attached,

B. Each of the undersigned is L1,
1 situated within the exterior brundaries described on Exhibit A,

attached, al} 2f which “wnerships are ser spg by Sardia Lreegk
Drive angd lateral roads.

£ awner of rpyl Property

SQ¥003Y W

———

. . There is na Public agenc
maintenan:ce wof the private Portion of Sandia Lreek Drive, and the
said road wil} from time tea time require additianal repair,
maintenance, or improvement in the future.

Each of the under signed therefore agrees for himsel r,
his heirs, Successors and 4ssigns, to share in the cost of
repair, maintenance, or improvement of Sandja Creek Drive
according to the terms and conditionsg hereinafter get forth,

Y responsible fur the reopajr and

1. PFwad Maxntenance_gpmmittee:

There is a Feoad Maintenan:ce o

mmittee with Powers and
duties as hereinafter set forth:

(a) MEMBERSHIE. The Foad Maintenance Commitltee shall
be composed of five (S) members, all of whom are landowners

within tha araa described in Exhibit A, The members af said
Committes shall be:

LLNNOD 09310 NYS

NAME

ADDFESS .
R. Wicker samble 40310 Sandia Creek Dr., Flbk - 4
Barbara Hal} P21 W. Sandia Creek Terrace, Flbk ﬁ
Ron Wylie 40373 Sandia Creek Dr., Flbk !
Jack Strehle 4621t Sandia Creelk Dr., Flbk A g
Franklin Sumner 3832 W. Sandia Cresk Terrace, Flbk :

by TERM OF OFFICE: Members of the Com
Serve as long as they remain landowners in the
Exhibit A, or until they resi
forth,

[EPNEFR—Y }

mittee shall
area described in
an or are removed s hereinafter get

{TIAT 7
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VACANCTES:  Upon the LU rence of a vacanny o L
Commnit Lee The remaining member s shall forbhwi bl soledt 4
replacamnent whes (g al 53 a landawier wi LhiLe Eher wo oo dizsne thed L
Exhibit &. Such replacenent must be DX TR RN TEYY I A et Jur Lly of
the property owners,

(d) REMOVAL: Commttee neabers may be reauved at any
time and a replacement named, by a written preti1tion signed by
parties heretg representing a majurity of the asgestnent units ag
herewnafter ‘des:ribed.

(@) FOWERS AND DUTIES: The Comm ttee shall from time
te time review the conditian of Sandia Creel Drive with a view b
maintaining 1t as safe anc comfortable means of access to the
lands described 1n Exhibit A, and shall determine Lhe nature and
extent of any Ne.assary repairs, maintenance, o Lmpravement ,
Upon siunch determinativun the Committee shall «ause the necewsary
work of repairs, maintenance or tmprovement to be periormed, and

shall apportion the =aost thereaf as hereinatter set forth in
Par agr aph 2.

"Apportivnment of Cost, "

l. The Committee shall have such other powers
4S are reasonably necessary to accomplish these pur poses,

including the right to maintain a bank account in the Committee
name.

2. The Committee shall have autharity tuo levy
assessments of not to exceed $20.00 per assessment unit {point)
per year, without further approval. Any sums in excess of that
amount may only be assessed and expendad with the written
approval of owners of property representing not less than E0% of
the total ussessment units,

3. The Committee shall repurt in writing to
all owners of lands within the area des:ribed on Exhibit A,
attached, at least once annually, stating the road work
accompl ished and the cast thereaf, and covering suck other
matters as the Committee deems appropriate. Such report may be
combined with, and need not be in addition to, the noti fication

of road work and assessment Procedures described in FParagraph 3
herecft.
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}  Assessment Unik-.

' The oLt s of marnlene e, CRPALT , oy
improvement shall be apparbroned o the Dast s ol "asee ., anent
umits®, The "aussessment untl." shal l ge caloulated o tallows:

MNUMBEF OF
FER PEOFEFTY OLINEF ASSESSHENT UNITS
For each parcel 1
Acreage
2.5 - 8
8 - Z0
SO0 - 40
40 - GO
EQ -~ BO
80 - 100
o - 120
120 - 140
140 < 1E0
Improvements:
Home
Grove 1
EXAMFLE
12 ACRES, 2 FAFCELS, HOME_AND SEOQVE
2 parcels P

SANMNOA AWM~

8 - Z0 acres ey
Home 1
Grove 1
Total . & Assessment Units

tb) Appgrticnment Amcng Owners:

Each owner of lands within the area described
in Exhibit A shall be charged the same proportion of the total
cost of maintenance, repair, or improvement as the riumber of
assesement units charged to his ownership bears to the total
number of assessment units within the area described in Exhibit
A. For example, the cwner of one parcel tuotalling 1€ acres,
planted with an avocado grove, and with a residence, would bLe
charged with S assessment units. If the total assessment units
within the area described on Exhibit A was 150, such owner would
be charged with 3 1/3% of the total cost.
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Collon by

Upaon determining the need for wesr b f et b eriarne o,
repair, or tmprovenent, b Caounmt b ke shall calculate Ehe
respective chares of oot payablle Ly each Barby luwata, and shall
notify sush Parky in writing, and requaeusl payment, Each parky
her et shall Pay Lo the Cunmttee hy ., respentive Lhare , within 30
days of such notice, In the ovenl of hn=payment, the Camngttee
may institute legal Prureedings for collection, and 10 such event
the defaulting party shall be vharged with 1nterest at Lhe
prevailing Rrime rate (WSJ) plus 2% per annum, Lub noet to o ced
legal maximum, from the dake of ot ficabion, and shall al o Lo
charged with thae wosts of vallestion, i luding o reascnabl e
attorney’s feqe to be fixed by the Court,

4, Ewtraordlnarx Fepairs:

The parties herets vecugnize that frum time Lo {1me
the activities of a single owner May Ccause exlreme wear, damaye,
or erosion to the roadwdy or 1ts base, as for eiample 1n the case
2f moving heavy equipmenl for the purpose of land development,
construction, or grove care. Should the Commy ttee determine that
such an cocurrence has taken place, it 1g hereby empowered t.:
forthwith notify the landowner invalved, and charge such land-
owner for the cost of any repair accasioned by hig extraordinary
use. Each of the Parties hereta agree to pay the reascnable casg
of any such extraordinary wear and tear or damage Lo the roadway.

S. Additional Foads:

Upon the written request of owners of property
representing not less than E0% of ascessment units, new or
additional roads serving the area described in Exhibit A,
attached, may be added to the roads subject to this agreement,
provided that the roads have been impreved tao a similar standard
as Sandia Creek Drive. Such request shall be submitted to the
Committee, with a detailed legal description of the road proposed
for addition, and shall thereafter be subjact to all of the
Provisions of this agr eement; .

6. Termination:

This agreement shall terminate on December 321, 1930
but shall be automatically renewed thereafter for additisnal five
year paricds unless parties hereto representing a majority aof
assessment units shall indicate in writing their desire to
terminate 1t.

7. _Heivs ang assignss

This Agreement is expressly declared to be binding
upan the parties hereto, their heirs, successores and assigns, and
is further declared to be a covenent for the general benefit of
all of the lands described in Exhibil A attached, which shall run
with the land.

4
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. Executiogn in counterparts:

This instrument is being signed in eeparate

counterpartis.

T et ki ———— A} S 1 ————— 1 &7

NOTAFY AL NOWLEDSEMOHT 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNrYofF _San Diege == ’53

onts, __11th dayof . _April _

hefore me. the underssgned. a Notary Public 1 and for atd C aunty and State,
personatly sppeared . Michie D. Vinie

nthe vear | 39_ .

personaly known @ me or proved to e on the hasis of sasrfactory evdoe
v be the person whoae name 18 subscnibed te this instrument, nnd
acknowledgend tlint he (8he or theyl executed 1t

Sagnatut A A < _
Notary Public in and for saud County and State

T N LA A e e e A o —— - — i ——

FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP

OFFICIAL SEAL
Valerie L. Stenercdden
Kutary Pubic Catib~. o
Pricca Cilce tn
Lo a0 County

E
My Comm. Exp Apr 13.19%0 :

>

Lecavesesorronostotio®

R A

SAYOIN VIS

PO

TR\t e

ALNNOD 0931a NVS

At e ——y
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(PRI Lok i 14 g 41 3w

Tt inst b t :
Uosoanst ey boeslnl ] dteal wn o
vt e puar L,

PATED: 5-31- 99

. — . dy . vy At o — ——— . —

Tloted. B. llamaeed APNF 101~ Zfp ~ 3L

—.——--—._—_q._———--——-————————..._- T —— o ————  —
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. > OFFICIAL SEAL
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Feo Eaweul tonn . it Lo grar L,

This tnstrument o - it UUTETENY R TS
conberrpa .,

DATED: M Q.98

e T v e e e e s ——— e

> _

S e £ AR R Y
APN 101-361-18
101-361-19
R L o
B XAV
SAFECO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, -~ TITLE INSURANCE
S8
COUNTY OF San Diego
Ormswne 19 404  April 19 8951016 me.
the undercigred, a Notary Publtc n and ‘o said County ard State FOR NOTARY Sgat OR STAMP

personally appeared  Hlenpj Gerwig, Jr.
.petsonaliyktmn:omembemapersonmosunamerssubsmbedm
- l 3
the within lnsimme;ilasmrﬁef,sfhoegm?:ng Byrme duly swom PV
deposed and said  That o i JAN ADAMS {
foc_;ldos;“ 40225 uandla Creek Road, / Y ) Netar, [ oousg Cal twn'g
o

s ] BRI - Al CFRICE IN
Fgé] ?vgso?ego:'lla%saw 9323?3 Gerwig tha SAN LD, CounTy
P My Commnision Eng et juiy 14, 1989

personally known to him to be that parson descnbed
tn, and whose name subscrbed 1o the w.thin and annexed instrumeont,
exacule the same andmhat aftiani subscnbeg  h 1

name mereg;a wulnesyto sad execution

s:gmﬁ'/; w2 ( o e op e
I

w
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Erereial 1op. 1 ot paaet 5

Thies tnstrument |, - Lerng grend 10 L L., (L
wentiber pae b,

bV Aot s
_____ﬁ/,"/__zgfé_é./’f_ ________ :MVC- anle Qauble .
e

APN 101-361-21

NOTARY ACENOWLEDGEMENT ;
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STATE OF CALIFORN }
COUNTY OF Ean lBi ego : f Ss
lOgélgs 12 day of lay . in the year

+ before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
d for sai 3

G8rdon’ Tewr T T4 persogely sppeareg T Miller,

velT Hedrick

“parsonally known 12 me {or proved to me o the basis of satisfactory

evidence} 10 be the person S whose name
are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that ﬂ'@y executed the
same.
P \

Smm i: s L Loy ¢ >

Jan Adams
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ]
CoLNTY oF _San Diego y 58
On dhis 15 day of __ Ay . in the year

_]_9_&9______ . before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in

2nd for said County and State, personally appeared ——
Robert W. Gamble and ¥ egan W. Gamble

—

personally known to me (or proved te me o9 the basis of satisfaciory

cvidence) 1o be the person S whose name
are subscribed (o the within instrument and
acknowledged that _they execitied the
same .
A\ . R
Smr.nﬁ Y Lﬁ{_g{d 11¢ -2
Jan Adams
STATE OF CALIFORNIA | 55
county oF _San_Diego f
On thy 15 day of _May . in the year
lgﬁ_ . before me. the undersigned, a Notary Public in

and for said County and State, perscnally appeared .
Gary Benton

personally known te me (or proved to me cn the basis of satisfactory

evidence) to be the person whose name
is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that D€ exccuted the
same »
‘/
Signgrare _N¢2 2 { (_///, 21: 7
Jaft Adams

Name (Typed or Printed)
Notary Public in and for said County and Sute

F 2492R 11/82

‘181

TR JAN ADAMS
;;‘jffa- Netary Py . Collfarnlg
Wanai]  PRIN OFFICE IN
WY AN pieco COUNTY
My Commimion Expires July 14, Jog0

H JAN ADAMS

_'!-" } Nofory Mublis . Cantaenin

PRICLLAL CFFICE IN

SAN L s COuMY
# 1 Commission Expues July 14, 1989

AN JAN ADAMS
Fi _Jl\& Netory Puttic Colifarn'a
SRRl paine A OFFICE IN
\ELT¥ Tan ritco county

thy Commisson Expires July 14, 1909

FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP

-

0O VIO

L=y
—_—

0 093G NYS

e e o ———
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sbe Biaeeitabion 10 ol es gl 5

Thaiwu instrument 5 being ognwy
sl e gar L,

ITED: ___ /G y L 2757

SIOMNATURES:

.oos /e~
- _/ﬁ_:lf_z/,._{/?_- IR S

NOTARY ACKNOWL.EDGEMENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1A
COUNTY Ot KANCE

oa Apa (b (459
sawd State personaty anpe ared DA ViR 6 Echaad AV -
JAcQui wuve R cepass —

P

poersonaily krowr 1o meof proved o me on the 1 oase of sets
factory evidence) 10 be the persanisiwhose AR S o e Ll
scrnibed to the withan insirument and Ackonuw'edged 1o me that

hersbke'they execuled Ihe same

WITNESS my hand and oHic:al eyt

-

“

all

s o abo

he'ore me the undt-l:,lulll'd. i hotary Pulbile v anqg Vot

iThis area far atticeal notana seal)

9:

NNOD 093G NYS 'SQH0
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e
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e Eawangbtons e, ar, gl At Lo,
This wnuteama.t o Eera whenl e e e At
coaunberpar L,
<,
naTED:__/5__APRiC /589

NOTAPY ACKNOWLEDISEMENT :

£;T?~} T v ('oLI.\Iﬂ.x’

Ccw «—\:7 € Rudraric o
’Q(‘K&JLiwl—ibqu -?3-} S T A [V BN
77 '
/é:.k f)al-x/ ar, ////Ju_ ';?,5’, |
(:’1\‘- M"' (t'
,Uu'mﬂ-, BT o

1. My Commlzelon evpiras 01.29.90
2401 Enst Arapalios Foag
Littiston, CO 80122
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S Eawcubion pao oo, [iar b 53

This instrument . Bierin g AT BT o al o
caomberpar L,

DATED: ..__ﬂzgf':‘(;iff_/zt;__/?z’_' e -

SIGNATUFES:

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDIZEMENT:

_-‘_--l-—_—____.

i

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ] Iss
COUNTY OF San Diego H

On April 19, 1989 - belore me, the undersigned, a Notary Pubhc in and for
said State personally appeared John E. Strehle and Xathevine §. Strehle**anzns

personally kncwn to me (or proved to me on the basis of

salistactory evidence) to be the person(s} whose namets) OFFICIAL

's/ate subscribed 1o the within instrument and m;&iﬁﬂ?&?”
acknowledged to me that hefshefthey executed the same PRNCIPAL OFFIrg gpy
WITNESS my hand and official seal S\rcmemc;;"g 199}

SIgnaturﬁLé %(ML’

{Thus area tor official notarlal sed)

PFSBSE41 100 & B¢ CPEO0M

]
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-’ -.‘::. E'-!.:'t 1l Lt - . -L TR
b par L. This mnstrument 1. bDweing - T LY S S : '
DATED: _____ '
SIGNATURES: .
7 . P ‘
. A ’ ,
fm&&]ﬁhmg@g ________
N 101-361-28 R
i ﬁ
-
. : ,5&5
STATE OF CALIFQRNIA g '
CoUNTY OF Gy 110 s$ = |
onBn VS, YEY befcre me, the under
signed Natary Publc, personally ap|
?_:(Uv‘f&'ﬂ-’ﬂ f\w %r SN e A 3

MICHAEL L SMITH 3
WuTAPY B T T A CRN G
[RTOSE PO P S TI‘
SAN D W6 4 HTY
H'CJM\A“""P March 2 Lt

« INDIVIDUAL

personally known to me of provad 1o me on the bas:s of satisfactory

evidence 1o be the person _.__. whose name |55

subscrbed to the within instrument and acknowledged that
*  execuledthe same

‘ Stgnature LY“ W%M\_._ —- /

Sks HLRS, }'!(M FEDEW

T

A

-

o A

P

I VU3

£

&)
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T [ I B OE T TR . et ol | i .
|--‘..|"c‘f|1 ul .
L7 9K
i lle (Al 4 R A A
[
S{':IFLQT_U_F'E;E
b—&%ﬁ'-é&--&% ________________________________________
// .
ebriad) F 67
Guboadf Pl
APN 101-361-29
gt
NGTAPY AGHNUNLEDE_ENENT: :
;
i
4
H
§
¢
3
STATE QF A Y ORNIA L s ,
cousty or 538 Diego —> 3
2 Onahs . 17 - dayof L APEA) | nhe year B
% 19_8.9__ ——=—— . helare mic, the urdersigned, 2 Motare Poubhe in I§
and [ sad Coumy and Siate. personally appeareg _ ¥

William L. Hall and Barbara J. Hali

personally known te me o1 proved o me on ihe bawus of sansfactory
evidence} to he the person g . L. . whose name
— _they =—= _subscribed 1o the within instrumen: and
acknowledged har . _they — e— ERECUIES The Nt oDl o
came OFRICIA SEAL
, ng BRERDA MATHENA
- - T, . Ay g
Signature MQ._/%[ M__ O ELC G saten
My Comm Fx-res Je 16,1993
—_— ﬁ_.ﬁmnda_ﬂa.thena.___.._____, —_ o~ >

Nyme (Typed or I'Minted)
Notary Public 1n and for said County and Stare

F2492 Rk 6/84 FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP
’
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e Flame b Lo g, TR LRI FIRT O S .
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Thi . tout tupest Lol aHaed e Gt
ankerpar t o,

OATED: ___ %/é.ﬁ ___________

SIGNATURES

R,

APN 101-~36

~

-

A e o — - ——— s e

SGY0I3M WINII0

N0 09310 NV *

—-.-_——-.———q-—_.——..._——-..———-——.——.— T 6 P e e e et e . et s ey e

NOTARY_ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

‘Al

e r—G e

STAYE OF CALIFORN

COUN
/9 l"// 4 // / ? LT . before ma, the underaignad, & Notary Public in snd for
said State. personally appearod [/~ / _A:LL{U._ L, SUMAE L —

.
PR Y

- . ”‘—-“Z"}———"‘_-_—.—:_‘:-—-—" ——— ————
_,.--——\ T, N e

&

v ¥ o
PRV - SR

o
..
.
9.
..
.
.
.
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;
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0
Ld]
0
0
0
9
.
+
0
o
.
.
*

personally known to me (or proved lo me on the basis o!
sahsfactory avidence) 1o be the person(s; whose name(sy $
Is/are sutscribad to the within instrument and acknowledged M
10 Mo that ha/sheaiiey axeculed the samo §

JOHN T. GAUSEPOML
Natary Publc - Cahfom,g
Principat Othice In
San Diego County
My Comm £xp June 16, 1939

.ooonoo.'..10"000!0000000009

La g X 2 T ¥ Py

WITNESS my hand and o

Signature st Ve

ey A 142 (CIJAG\JAU

(This area for official notania! semtr—"
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reopd ar b5

Thoo tneboument oo B Larea] i e e

couwnkerpae b,

P

DATED: ___ |/ }ﬁlrf:}__‘(‘[ _/959_____

SIGNATUFES:

E.Zn@_/_ Wealbarea

&-é;a-qd“ |
APN 101-361-31

101-361-32
101+361-33

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STAIE OF CALM OHNM

4/gq

COUNTY OF

T T e e L e e~ ——— - —— o ———

e L e v = e . ——— — ey

e e e i e v e e - — —

Infmwdmugne{:wlm 9 At low sa-d): 0, Personally appearad

et sanally knnwn 1o me ar prove: l o me. an |he basis of satittattory ev. dfn? tu be the petonis) whose naaels) C2Z 'LC. /

subz ribed to the within Instrument o knowledged that

VHITNE S5 my hand and officrdl seal

\\ c OFFICIAL SEAL

L3\ COLEITE £ SOUTER
(Seal} £ KOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA

SAM DIEGO OOIJNT\'
Commussion

02300 9-82% ;5 pg Indvitinal Notarial Acknowleggiment

4]

7‘ executod the sane

;M! ary Pl.

PR R
ey

-

-

QYOOI IWINII0

TIAT 1 WNIA

u.

s il o et .
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L 0 U R e b

Thi . instbrument . Gy

onterpar by,

SIGNATUPES:

A odanis: M-S mfiden. me_
Z.} ].4.491&11&_ .Z;/ - zgé(z(’ 2223

APN 101-361-40

T R e

T i e e e e S B e B S e s e T e e e e e e e . —— —— e

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDISEMENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
counrvor_ (" Yiur R4 L

fss

¢ het
On I\L Ll A betore me, lheundersognaanotmyPubllclnmdlo.saud
Counryandswlepemvﬂy lr_k?(" AL |\wa‘F gra')"b
Lokl < urra e -

muwir-knm'&murpmved lo me on the basis ol
satisfactory ewdenee to be Ihepemm =
whosg name <. (- £

. subscribed o the within
lnstrumentandacllno'Madgedlnal Il"\f‘:ﬁ

executed the same,

SNA AN A S AR
GFFICIAL SE AL

SUZANNE ABROTT

., 1‘-"\
.;m: ; Wolk fHAun Ch R

l‘ . - -‘.'f' & GE crll'llr
\{‘-l)/ Kyr "l:r ‘«,-u:h: 13 1tH

s S
WITNESS my harumd official sea)

Signature /\J L ’ﬂ' 3&(({,} W‘é;

{This aree for ofciul notariel seel)
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Mt Lollew ] Pty

TR T o e e o e e e i ——— ———

P
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T e e e . — . ——— e

MMOIVTAMN A a/vimi sy rmm e -

STATE GF CALIFORNIA . : ]ss
county o %41 ) UI{M%D
On ,,}C. (. / %wci g{[ .. . before ma, the undersigned, a Notary Publy in and for sad State, personally sppeared

personally known 10 me 0r proved to ma on the basss of satisfactory evidence 3o be the person(s) whose namais) _A,(‘L
axecuted tha same

‘ subtcribed to the within Instiumant gndg acknowledged that

WITNESS my hand ond olficial sgat

SQY0ITY TVINI40

LNNOD 0931a NS *

"y OFFIGIAL SEAL 1 :
_— oret 20\ COLETIE E. SOUTER A
oY), s ¢ -
2> My Concson Bapres Siov 13, 1692 (] ;
ﬁa
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ga
/commr OF SQ(\ b\e,r}g; ,ss N g
“ i

+ n
3 On JP‘ P \ l.\ ﬂ\j . Iq_gcl . . vefare me, the undarugred 4 Nntary Public in and for said Stato, persanally appoared

KORT POLLEX

personally known 10 me o proved 10 me on the basis of sausiac tory evidence 1o ba the persenis) whose namals) ‘:_1
subscribed 10 the within Instrument and acknowledged that . axeculed the same

-
PR -N,

WITNESS

OFFICIAL SEAL
DIANE M. DAY

e ks

{Notary Public ¢ Signature)

Aﬂ ——— !
, (Seal) Re. 227/ NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFGRMIA — T T “"\\\C ™ ¥
N, e, e\ et

e

0zi1z00 o-82% 23 ps Tndtvidual Nolanal Acknowledgrment
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191

3, Fraehe ul v tr pae oy
This instramat o« g esd L TR

itk er Pae b,

DATED:_____ §~ /2 -9

— e e e

SIGMNATURES::

_MJ‘L_%%@:&{&L’_“

APN 101-361-42

T e e e e e e s e . et . o e

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA {

county oF _San_Diego J 5
Onthis._____ 12 dsyof _May e year
1_.%9.___ » before me, the undersignnd, a Notary Pubitz n

and for saul County and Siate, personally appeared
Harold K, Adams

personatly known te me {or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence) to be Lhe person whose name

8 subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged thyt __he executed the
same

Signgiure 2t P A S EPUNPL
Jan Adams

Name (Typed or Printed)
Notary Public in and for said County and State

F 2492R 11/82

T v T  t 4 o ik 2wty e i o

T e e e L - — e et o o

T e e e e e 2 . o

3,73 JAN ADAMS

1 %% Notary Puhlic - Cotifomia
-'Q?,. L) PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
A\ SAN CIEGO COUNTY

My Commission Expercs July 14, 1989

FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP

LS EE L

o3

-
-

SQYO

L

INNODJ 0931a Nys -

g

B e

-

.

ETENTY



55 of 128

Vo192

.
A e v, Ly, ! R '"1-

Thit o et wme o, ot e S ETIRY B ol

[ |-|!'t'f|,1 wl .

TR 9-’ /.z é‘_z

—— i ——— —e e . —— oy ——

APN 101-361-49
101-361-51

SQY0I IO

e
é
-

-

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

GENERAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT NO 207
W&’Wm’ﬁﬁfmﬂﬂwz/ﬁﬂﬁﬂzd&/jﬁ/@;—.«r/ﬂ/&ﬂ////ﬂ% L

i} State of_@é.ém&__ — On this the /1 z day of 52 - 19@belore me,
IRl

% County of—ma_w} ss (@, ‘f€$7é

the undersigned Notary Public, parsonally appeared

Totph T lel] 4 £l nve M Belf

/ersonally known to me
proved to me on the basis ot satisfactory evidence
uomrr m,c M A to be the BRISRNE) whosa name(s) - Subscribed to the

o L l-'ﬂ?‘ U‘I'I*N’. - exacuted it
whm. w,|

N02 093a Nvs.

T T -/H-’/rﬁ-"u

*AJN '

PV —

OFPICIA!

A o

h
.\,;yﬂﬂffzrfddﬂ//”/da/ e o o e s i St
nw 2z

R e SR

P

.
. e,

S



56 of 128

3. Cae agb tonsy Loy voai

' 193

vaoppr o,

This tnukr umesnt

Lodinbee g w0 g,

OFFICIAL SEAL
BARBARA A RAY
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

INTED: __...__5____?_/ jz.—_-—

T S T et D e e . . e e . e e e e e e

NOTAPY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

My comm, explres APR 27, 19%0

‘ﬁ@u’:««t& a. Ray

L ]

u

a s D catbed Ny

Ve A Wl

- T e e . ke e o e e . A

T T o e e e e e ot =

R R e - —— ——— — —

4093 VINA40

-

110D 09310 NVS ‘Sq

e,

LSy

ALN

B D T U 1) S oy

"1 VN3A

A e am

r
e

L darme

=Ty




|

57 of 128 |

‘194

' Ge Eaecualieey g iegs. s jaard o, ;‘; K }
This st timeal VI NEN| sl L0 VI PRFTR § %
counterpar !, k ' 1
- 7 . :‘:'- . .
Df‘lTED:_____/-_______:_:_E______{z_,i_ ! 6
g~
p e
/ __d_c.ézg(- / 4..::&/&{_/_6__ _____________________________ i g
APN 101 1-54 : :

T R e e S e e ey . S e e - T o o o o e . B e e . e o . P e S 2

310 NVS

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDIZEMENT:

2 093]

¢

I STATE OF CALIFORNIA \ Indt b :
countyor_SAN Di€Go " il glﬁ N
£ tore mo. 1 i '
On __,.Aﬁ_LLL 2 1'9&7 batore mo, the undﬁ:s-gned a Nowary2uishe in st tor 31 Stete, peruonauy apeared § : 1
L < [ _ieeverly kisks N Bw v
Y A i £

; — - —— - — —— — L - — — —— : 9
i Llpersonaily known to e Nrm)ved to met on tha baws otk factery  _ . l !

- T y — I R - ma - — —— . e e - — +

H ovideace to he the Pes s} whosa name(s) _ ﬂf_g__ suisrnbed ST e y

10 this instrgemcent ang acnnowledged lhal_:kﬁﬂ.f___.emcmnd
the same

[T LYY 1)

HCARMF N RAMIREZ
Haw,

WITNESS my handy anet offic1al ge-)

Y )
Pleh a0 bqp oy
Sugnature __ tan 0 A4 .'"":E,e-_%’. ] e ket ity
> i

0 e g LU
FORU Y o0y, iy

S ARy .

P

71 vy

2

v



- “aR73 (Rev 6-82) Anomey-In-Fact

58 of 128

Engculioa, (),

Legrr L.,

aarl o5

Thits sostoument o [ ATTETN

o ber poed g,

ONTED:

h————-——ﬂ————_——q-—--————-n——-

e e e e et e e e e e

Hasbe 7er'sy

A S o e i o e e . e o a

1€

APN 101-361~-55

NOTARY ACKNOWL.EDISEMENT :
ARy ALENOWLEEDMSEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTYOF San D]'('gu $s
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA L.
COUNTY OF San Dieqo § 58

Onwis 26 dyoi - MAY e year
_Jﬂﬁ_‘.i__ « befere me, the undersigned, a Natary Public in

and for said County and State, persomally appeared _
—2R.W. Gamble and __ e
Megan W. Gamble — —_

personally known to me lor proved 10 me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence} to be the person S —_ whase name
are subscribed to the within insirument and
acknowledged that __ they . extcuted the
same .
Signature = \'\E_L/ Ll iiw e
Jah Adams

Nume (Typed or Printed?
Notary Publiv in and for said Caunty and State
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M Gmall Henri Kelley Gerwig <henrikelleygerwig@gmail.com>

Re: Sandia Creek near Riverside county line

Rick Saathoff <ricksaathoff_1@hotmail.com> Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 1:40 PM
To: Henri & Kelley Gerwig <henrikelleygerwig@gmail.com>

From: Hollywood, Daniel@CHP <DHollywood@chp.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:36 PM

To: ricksaathoff_1@hotmail.com

Subject: Sandia Creek near Riverside county line

A portion of Sandia Creek near the Riverside county line, but within San Diego County is not a county maintained roadway. The California
Highway patrol is unable to enforce basic traffic laws (speed, unsafe passing, seatbelt, cell phone, ete.) within this section.

Thank you,

Daniel Hollywood #17012
Oceanside CHP

435 La Tortuga Dr.
Vista, Ca. 92081
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UNITED ETATES MARINE CORPS
MARINE CORPS INSTALLATIONS WEST-MARINE CORPS BASE
BOX 555010
CAMP PENDLETON, CALIFORNIA 92055-5010

5726
CG

30 AUG 2018 !

INFOGRAM 70-~18 !

FROM: , COMMANDING GENERAL
TO: DISTRIBUTION LIST

SUBJ: COMMUTING ON SANDIA CREEK DRIVE

ENCL: (1) SANDIA CREEK DRIVE MAP |

1. ON 23 MAY 2018, INFOGRAM 44-18 TITLED VEHICULAR SAFETY WAS PUBLISHED
TG NOTIFY ALL COMMANDS OF REPORTED TRAFFIC INCIDENTS ON SANDIA CREEK
DRIVE. ON 14 JULY 2018, A MARINE CORPS INSTALLATIONS WEST-MARINE CORPS
BASE, CAMP PENDLETON (MCIWEST-MCB CAMPEN) COMMAND REPRESENTATIVE MET WITH
THE SANDIA CREEK COMMUNITY. INFORMATION GAINED FROM THE MEETING AND FROM
COORDINATION WITH RIVERSIDE AND SAN DIEGO COUNTY DEPARTMENTS PROMPTED THE
RELEASE OF THIS INFOGRAM.

*

2. THIS COMMAND HAS CONFIRMED THAT A SECTION OF SANDIA CREEK DRIVE,

FROM THE RIVERSIDE COUNTY LINE 2 MILES SOUTH IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY, IS IN

FACT A PRIVATE ROAD THAT IS MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS (YELLOW

SECTION IN ENCLOSURE (1)). THIS SECTION IS DEFINED BY POSTED PRIVATE

ROAD SIGNS, HAS A 20 MILE PER HOUR POSTED SPEED LIMIT AND IS IN POOR

STATE OF REPAIR. THE REMAINDER OF SANDIA CREEK DRIVE, ON BOTH SIDES OF

THE DEFINED PRIVATE SECTION, IS A PUBLIC ROAD. BASED ON THIS !
INFORMATION, COMMANDERS SHOULD DIRECT THEIR MARINES AND SAILORS'TO

AVOID COMMUTING TO AND FROM MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP PENDLETON VIA

SANDIA CREEK DRIVE UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

3. ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND: THE PRIVATE SECTION OF THE ROAD WAS
CONSTRUCTED FOR VERY LIGHT TRAFFIC AND THE HOMEOWNERS WILLINGLY ALLOWED
COMMUTERS TO USE IT, BUT AN INCREASE IN TRAFFIC DUE TO CONGESTION ON
I-15 SIGNIFICANTLY DEGRADED THE ROAD CONDITION AND INCREASED ROAD
REPAIR COSTS. THE ESTIMATED COST TO PROPERLY REPAIR THE PRIVATE
SECTION IS CLOSE TO $1 MILLION, OVER $20,000 PER HOMEOWNER. ALTHOUGH
PRIVATE ROAD SIGNS ARE POSTED, BECAUSE THE ROAD CANNOT BE GATED DUE TO
ITS USE BY FIRST RESPONDERS, COMMUTERS CONTINUE TO USE THE ROAD.
MCIWEST-MCB CAMPEN WILL EXPLORE OPTIONS AIMED AT MAKING ALL OF SANDIA
CREEK DRIVE A PUBLIC ROAD; IN THE MEAN TIME, WE NEED TO RESPECT THE
HOMEOWNERS REQUEST NOT TO TRESPASS ON THEIR PRIVATE ROAD.

e Rt i e e e e o i e e e e e et e e s ko o o A A e e o Bt o e o e e S e P ot e e s o e o e

LIAMS
F OF STAFF

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

lof2 5/31/19,9:06 AM
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November 8, 2020

c/o Megan Gamble
Gate Subcommittee, Sandia Creek Road Committee (SCRC)
Via email

LLG Reference: 3-20-3265

Subject: Sandia Creek Gate Project, County of San Diego

1.0  INTRODUCTION

Linscott, Law & Greenspan, Engineers (LLG) has prepared the following
transportation review for the Sandia Creek Gate Project (“Project”). The Project
proposes a gate to restrict public access to Sandia Creek Drive generally between
East Sandia Creek Terrace and Rock Mountain Drive, a private road, in the
Community Planning Area of De Luz Heights in the County of San Diego

This letter reviews roadway accident data, operational characteristics of the gate
control, and potential impacts to the transportation system.

2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Project would provide one (1) gate and on Sandia Creek Drive just north of
Sandia Creek and Rock Mountain Road. The subject segment of Sandia Creek Drive
(approximately 2.2 miles) would limit access to the privately maintained road to
residents only. Currently, the road is used to serve local rural residences and
business, as well as an alternate route to Interstate 15 (I-15) by commuters between
Riverside County and northern San Diego County.

The road is privately maintained, and the area residents have requested it be gated to
limit it to local residential traffic only. On-going maintenance issues, speeding and
collisions are listed among the issues the proposed gate project is intended to address.

The gate would control vehicular access in both northbound/southbound directions
and emergency access would be maintained. For non-residents, vehicle turnarounds
would also be provided in both directions. A southbound turnaround area would be
constructed, and a northbound turnaround would be accommodated via the Rock
Mountain Road intersection. The gate would utilize an access system for local
residents only.

N:\3265\Report\3265.Letter Report 11.8.2020.docx
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Figure 1 illustrates the Project area. Figures 2 and 3 illustrate the gate location and
turnaround locations. All figures are provided at the end of this letter report.

3.0 EXxisTING CONDITIONS
341. NETWORK CONDITIONS

Sandia Creek Drive is currently built as a two-lane north/south roadway. The roadway
is classified on the County of San Diego Mobility Element as a 2.3C Minor Collector
with a Level of Service (LOS) E capacity of 8,000 average daily trips (ADT). Sandia
Creek Drive functions as a 25-foot wide two-lane undivided roadway with no passing
lanes for its entirety, posted speed of 40 miles per hour (mph), advisory speeds for
horizontal and wvertical curves, and is primarily intended to serve residential
neighborhoods and adjacent rural uses. Although the roadway is classified on the
County’s Mobility Element, it is privately maintained by the abutting residents within
the project vicinity. As shown below, the speed limit on the private section of the road is
25mph and large trucks are prohibited.

Sandia Creek Drive Signage

= DESTINATION ReSIDENCR OF

| DRIVE AT YOUR OWN Risk!

= NO OFF ROAD VEHICLES &8 [
N0 SHOOTING

E. Mission Road is currently built as a two-lane east/west roadway. The roadway is
classified on the County of San Diego Mobility Element as a 4.2B Boulevard with
Intermittent Turn Lanes between Brandon Road and I-15 with an LOS E capacity of
28,000 ADT. In the west, W. Mission Road from Brandon Street to S. Mission Road/De
Luz Road is classified as a 2.2B Light Collector with an LOS E capacity of 19,000
ADT. E. Mission Road functions as a two-lane undivided roadway with no passing lanes
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for its entirety, a posted speed limit ranging from 35 to 45 mph, and primarily serves as
the access road in/out of the Community of Fallbrook in the County of San Diego.

Interstate 15 (I-15) is a major north/south freeway connecting San Diego and Riverside
counties in the general Project vicinity. Interchanges are provided at Rancho California
Road in the north connecting to Temecula, Old Highway 395 connecting to Mission
Road and the Community of Fallbrook, and a junction with State Route 76 (SR-76) to
connect with western cities.

3.2. TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
Sandia Creek Drive

Traffic data along Sandia Creek Drive has been collected over the past few years
dating back to January 2018 and August 2019, prior to the Coronavirus pandemic of
2020. Traffic counts obtained through a recent County Memorandum dated
December 30, 2019 which provided a seven-day count at multiple locations along
Sandia Creek Drive in January 2018. These volumes ranged between 2,186 ADT in
the southern portion of the roadway to 3,613 ADT in the northern area near the
County of San Diego/City of Temecula jurisdictional boundary.

Year 2019 data was collected in August, when schools were not yet in session,
indicating 1,890 ADT along the portion of Sandia Creek Drive approximately 3,000
feet north of Rock Mountain Road, in the vicinity of the Project (i.e. proposed gate
location). This data was obtained from a June 12, 2020 San Diego County Traffic
Advisory Committee report discussing heavy vehicle traffic on Sandia Creek Drive.

Lastly, data science analytics were used to validate the data and better understand
travel patterns. StreetLight Data® utilizes GPS and location services data from
automobiles and mobile devices to identify travel patterns and vehicle counts for a
selected area. For the traffic volumes on Sandia Creek Drive, a weekday two-year
period between February 2018 and February 2020 was selected to develop the ADT.
As a result of this exercise, an average of 2,266 ADT was calculated.

The Year 2019 data of 1,890 appear relatively low compared to the 2,186 — 3,613
ADT from the County Memo and the StreetLight Data® volume of 2,266 ADT. The
StreetLight Data® volume was collected on the exact Project segment of the roadway
between East Sandia Creek Terrace and Rock Mountain Drive and is slightly higher
than the southern ADT collected for the County Memo. Therefore, for purposes of
this analysis, the 2,266 ADT is used.

E. Mission Road

Morning and evening peak hour intersection counts were collected between the hours
of 7:00-9:00 AM and 4:00-6:00 PM at Old Highway 395/ E. Mission Road and N.
Stage Coach Lane/ E. Mission Road. This data was used to review potential
transportation impacts due to traffic rerouting of the Project.
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Data collection was conducted in August 2020, during the Coronavirus pandemic.
Using StreetLight Data®, traffic on Sandia Creek Drive pre- and post-coronavirus
indicated a 25% decrease in volumes on E. Mission Road following the coronavirus
shelter-in-place orders. Therefore, a 25% increase in traffic volumes was assumed to
represent typical pre-coronavirus conditions.

Table 1 provides the ADT count in tabular format. Figure 4 depicts the existing
traffic volumes in graphical format. Attachment A contains the traffic data.

TABLE 1
EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES
Roadway Segment Averag'e Daily Jurisdiction
Trips
Sandia Creek Drive
1. East Sandia Creek Terrace to Rock Mountain Road 2,266 * County

Footnotes:
a.  StreetLight Data® weekday ADT February 2018 — February 2020.

Travel Patterns

GPS data analytics was used to complete an origin-destination analysis to document
travel behavior of existing vehicule trips on Sandia Creek. The analysis provides
important information on local versus non-local traffic on the roadway. Whereas non-
local traffic represents commuter trips are using Sandia Creek as a cut-through route to
avoid the I-15 corridor.

The data analytics yielded the percentage of traffic to/from Sandia Creek to the selected
destinations such as the Community of Fallbrook, Camp Pendleton North and western
SR-76 job centers. A two-year weekday period between February 2018 and February
2020 (pre-coronavirus) was selected to develop the distribution of volumes.

On a daily basis, 78% of the traffic on Sandia Creek is non-local and likely cut-
through trips. Further findings from the GPS data show that the primary shift from I-15
to Sandia Creek Drive occurs in the northbound direction with 83% non-local traffic.
This can be attributed to I-15 being most congested in this direction. The southbound
direction was estimated at 63% non-local traffic.

The breakdown of non-local traffic by destination is summarized in Table 2. The data
indicated that 28% of the trips are destined to/originating from Fallbrook, 42% from
Camp Pendleton North, 8% of from SR-76 West.

Table 2 summarizes the findings from the GPS data and Figure 5 displays the existing
travel patterns.
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TABLE 2
SANDIA CREEK DRIVE ORIGIN-DESTINATION
To/From Southbound Northbound Total
Local Traffic
Local Traffic / Residents 210 32% 280 17% 490 22%
Non-Local Traffic
Fallbrook 175 27% 454 28% 629 28%
Camp Pendleton North 219 33% 737 46% 956 42%
SR-76 West 53 8% 138 9% 191 8%
Total 447 68% 1,329 83% 1,776 78%
Overall Total 657 100% 1,609 100% 2,266 | 100%

Source: StreetLight Data® weekday ADT February 2018 — February 2020.

3.3. ACCIDENT DATA

The accident data was reviewed along the Sandia Creek Drive form De Luz Road to
Rancho California Road. Data for five (5) consecutive years (2015 to 2019) was
reviewed and represents the latest available information. Accident data was retrieved
from the Transportation Injury Mapping System (TIMS). This information includes
information such as location of accidents, severity, time and day, road condition,
parties involved, etc.

A total of 38 accidents were reported along this segment. The accidents were then
reviewed to identify potential trends and patterns. Accident data between local and
non-local vehicles is not available. Not yet captured in the data, additional accidents
have occurred in 2020 on May 21, 2020 and XXXXXX (to be provide by client)
resulting in a total three (3) fatalities since 2015.

In June 2020, the County Department of Public Works, Traffic Engineering, issued a
report to the San Diego County Traffic Advisory Committee. In the report, accident data
between years 2017 and 2019 were evaluated on a segment of Sandia Creek Drive from
De Luz Road to the end of County Maintained road on the north. An accident rate of
2.51 collisions per million vehicle miles were calculated that was higher than statewide
average of 1.26 collisions per million vehicles calculated for similar conventional rolling
2 lanes or less with speeds less than or equal to 55mph.

Figures 6 illustrate accident along study corridor. Attachment C contains additional
details.
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Key accident data findings include:

=  Year 2016 with 12 accidents was observed as the year with highest number of
accidents (32% of all accidents between 2015 - 2019).

= 74% of accidents happened on weekdays versus 26% on the weekends.

= Severity of accident are reported as follow:

o 1 accident (3%) — Fatal

o 5 accidents (13%) — Injury (severe)

o 11 accidents (29%) — Injury (other visible)

o 21 accidents (55%) — Injury (complaint of pain)

* The top two (2) most prominent accident types can be categorized as
aggressive driving:

o Improper Turning (39%)
o Unsafe Speed (21%), and
o Driving Under the Influence (18%)

= Approximately 42% of accidents involved hitting objects.

= No location trends on the private section of the road but accident groupings
observed on County maintained sections.

= Motorcycles were involved in 7 accidents (18%)

= The accident rate is approximate 2x the state average

4.0 VEHICLE MILES TRAVELED (VMT) REVIEW

According to the County Transportation Study Guidelines (TSG), a review
transportation ~ Vehicle @ Miles  Traveled (VMT) is  required  for
transportation/infrastructure projects that result in an increase in additional motor
vehicle capacity (such as constructing a new roadway or adding additional vehicle
travel lanes on an existing roadway). While the proposed gated access does not result
in an increase in roadway capacity, it does result in a potential change in the distance
traveled with the restricted access to Sandia Creek Drive.

To evaluate the potential change in VMT with the gated access to Sandia Creek
Drive, a manual VMT calculation method was conducted initially by County staff.
LLG reviewed the County’s VMT methodology and validated the approach for use in
this letter report.

Consistent with rerouted travel patterns provided through the GPS data analytics, the
primary trips cutting through Sandia Creek Drive per the County’s documentation are
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those oriented between I-15 in the north and Fallbrook, I-15 and Camp Pendleton
North, and I-15 and SR-76 West.

For each of the three (3) origins/destinations, three (3) routes are generally observed:
Route 1: Sandia Creek Drive
Route 2: E. Mission Road
Route 3: I-15/ SR-76 West

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) was then used to determine the distances
traveled for each route. From there, the rerouted ADT with gated access on Sandia
Creek Drive were added to the alternative routes (Routes 2 and 3), and the total ADT
were multiplied by the miles traveled. Table 3 shows the VMT calculations with the
gated access to Sandia Creek Drive. Figures 7, 8 and 9 illustrate the miles traveled
via the three (3) routes for each origin/destination, respectively.

As shown in Table 3, consistent with the County’s initial findings, the rerouted
traffic from the project would shorten trip lengths, and thus, reduce VMT by
3,776 or approximately 11%.

LINSCOTT
LAW &
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engineers

TABLE 3
VEHICLE MILES TRAVELED
Origin/Destination
I-15 North to/from I-15 North to/from Camp I-15 North to/from Total
Route Fallbrook Pendleton North SR-76 West VMT
D 'sza“c ADT | VMT | Distance | ADT | VMT | Distance | ADT | VMT

Existing
Sandia Creek Drive 15.0 629 9,435 20.8 956 19,885 21.1 191 4,030 | 33,350
Total Existing VMT | 33,350

Existing with Project (Rerouted Trips)

E. Mission Road 14.3 584 8,351 20.2 900 18,180 20.4 10 204 26,735
I-15/ SR-76 West 23.6 45 1,062 28.5 56 1,596 17.5 181 3,168 2,839
Total Existing with Project VMT | 29,574
Net Reduction in VMT (3,776)

General Notes:
1. Distance shown in miles.
2. ADT = Average daily trips.
3. VMT = Vehicle miles traveled. ADT x Distance = VMT.
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5.0 LocAL MoBILITY ANALYSIS (LMA)
REROUTED NON-LOCAL TRAFFIC

To evaluate the potential implications to vehicular operations, non-local traffic was
rerouted through E. Mission Road and SR-76. As discussed previously, 78% or 1776
ADT of the Sandia Creek Drive traffic are non-local traffic and assumed to be cut-
through trips. The trips were proportionally reassigned to these alternate routes as
shown below in Table 4 and illustrated on Figure 10.

TABLE 4
NON-LOCAL TRAFFIC REROUTING
To/From E. Mission Road SR-76/1-15 Total
Southbound Rerouted Trips
Fallbrook 175 100% 0 0% 175 100%
Camp Pendleton North 165 75% 54 25% 219 100%
SR-76 West 2 4% 51 96% 53 100%
Subtotal Southbound Rerouted Trips 447
Northbound Rerouted Trips
Fallbrook 409 90% 45 10% 454 100%
Camp Pendleton North 735 <100% 2 >0% 737 100%
SR-76 West 8 6% 130 94% 138 100%
Subtotal Northbound Rerouted Trips 1,329
Total Non-Local Trips | 1,776 78%
LEVEL OF SERVICE (LOS)

To evaluate the effect on local area roadways with the rerouted traffic volumes, a
Level of Service (LOS) analysis performed at the following two (2) intersections:

Intersections

1. E. Mission Road/ Old Highway 395
2. E. Mission Road/ N. Stagecoach Lane
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A signalized intersection analysis was conducted under Existing and Existing with
Project conditions during the 7:00-9:00AM and 4:00-6:00PM peak hours. The
analysis was completed using the methodology found in Chapter 19 of the Highway
Capacity Manual (HCM) 6, with the assistance of the Synchro (version 10) computer
software. The delay values (represented in seconds) were qualified with a
corresponding intersection LOS

As shown in the table provided below, existing study area locations are calculated
operate at acceptable LOS D or better conditions both without and with the project.
Therefore, no Project-induced deficiencies were calculated.

Table 5 shows the intersection analysis results. Aftachment B contains copies of the
Synchro LOS worksheets.

TABLE
INTERSECTION OPERATIONS
Control | Peak Existing Existing with Threshold
. ontro ca : resho
Intersection Project A¢
Type Hour Exceeded?
Delay * | LOS® | Delay LOS
1. E. Mission Road/ Si I AM 23.7 C 27.3 C 3.6 n/a
. 1gna
Old Highway 395 | '€ PM | 432 D 520 | D | 88 n/a
2. E. Mission Road/ AM 15.6 B 17.2 B 1.6 n/a
N. Stagecoach Signal
Lane PM 34.0 C 43.9 D 9.9 n/a
Footnotes: SIGNALIZED
a.  Average delay expressed in seconds per vehicle.
b.  Level of Service. DELAY/LOS THRESHOLDS
c. A denotes an increase in delay due to the addition of rerouted Sandia Creek Drive cut- Del LOS
through traffic. ey
0.0 <10.0 A
General Notes: 10.1 to 20.0 B
1. Threshold of 5.0 seconds for LOS E/F location exceeded? (yes/no) 20.1 to 35.0 c
2. Existing volumes include a 25% increase due to pre-Covid adjustments. 351t 55.0 D
55.1to 80.0 E
> 80.1 F
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6.0 SUMMARY OF FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

Sandia Creek Drive is a privately maintained road with on-going maintenance issues
and safety concerns due to non-local traffic.

Key findings from the transportation review include:

»= The accident rate on Sandia Creek Drive is approximate 2 times the State
average

= 78% of the traffic on Sandia Creek Drive is non-local and likely cut-through
trips.

= Consistent with the County’s initial findings, the rerouted traffic from the
project would shorten trip lengths, and thus, reduce VMT by 3,776 or
approximately 11%.

= No Project-induced LOS deficiencies were calculated, and the studied
intersections will operate at an acceptable LOS D or better.
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Despite no VMT or LOS deficiencies identified, the following are recommended to
implement the project:

Public Right-of-Way Recommendations
1. Given Rock Mountain Drive will be utilized as a turnaround for the
northbound direction, it is recommended that corner sight visibility be
provided at this intersection. Initial review indicates visibility may be
compromised due to vegetation as shown below (looking northbound).

Sandia Creek Drive & Rock Mountain Drive

2. Stopping sight distance should be verified by the City Engineer for each
direction to ensure vehicles have adequate stopping time as vehicles approach
the gate.

3. Provide appropriate advance warning signage, advisory signage, and any
appropriate traffic control (i.e. stop sign) at the gate.

4. Provide appropriate roadway lighting and reflectivity requirements at the gate.

5. Continue to monitor accident frequency and severity after the installation of
the gate. The reduced volumes due to the project may reduce accident
frequency but not necessarily severity. A corridor safety analysis is
recommended to ensure no inherent roadway deficiencies need to be
addressed.
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Gate-Specific Recommendations
6. Special consideration should be given to gate processing times to minimize
queuing. Gate communications (i.e. proximity card reader, etc.) and
operations (i.e. gate actuation) all factor into the total time required to process
a vehicle. This may be particularly important in the northbound direction
given the gate is in close proximity to Rock Mountain Drive.

7. Emergency vehicle access shall always be provided. Additional consideration
should be given to delivery and service vehicle access, as well as visitor
access. Key code, intercom, resident remote access could all be considered.

8. High resolution cameras are recommended to encourage compliance with the
gate control.

Sincerely,

Linscott, Law & Greenspan, Engineers

Walter Musial PE, RSP
Principal

Figures: Figure 1 — Project Area Map
Figure 2 — Gate Location
Figure 3 — Turnaround Location
Figure 4 — Existing Traffic Volumes
Figure 5 — Existing Travel Patterns
Figure 6 — Accident Data
Figure 7 — To/From Fallbrook
Figure 8§ — To/From Camp Pendleton
Figure 9 — To/From SR-76 West
Figure 10 — Rerouted Travel Patterns

Attachments: Attachment A — Existing Data Collection
Attachment B — Intersection Analysis Worksheets
Attachment C — Accident Data Review
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE REPORT OF: June 12, 2020 Item 5-B
SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT: 5
SUBJECT: Weight Restriction

LOCATION: Sandia Creek Road from De Luz Road to end of
County maintenance (a distance of 2.61 miles)
FALLBROOK (Thos. Bros. 997-F7)

INITIATED BY: DPW Traffic Engineering
REQUEST: Commercial Weight Restriction

PROBLEM AS STATED BY REQUESTER:

Sandia Creek Road from De Luz Road to End of County Maintenance is a residential
area as defined in the County Traffic Guidelines. Large commercial vehicles have used
this roadway as an alternative route to Interstate 15 and East Mission Road. The narrow
roadway is substandard for large vehicle traffic, being.

Existing Traffic Devices

Sandia Creek Road is a striped two-lane local roadway 25-feet in width. The roadway is
striped with a no passing centerline. There are speed advisory curves along the segment.
The roadway is classified as a Minor Collector (2.3C) in the County General Plan Mobility
Element Network primarily intended for residential neighborhoods or for rural areas with
steep slopes and physical constraints. The roadway has a 55 MPH unposted speed zone.

Average Daily Traffic Volumes 08/19
Sandia Creek Road:
3,000’ N/o Rock Mountain Drive 1,820
Truck Survey 08/13/19 (12:00am to 11:59pm)  08/14/19 (12:00am to 11:59pm)
2 Axle Trucks 3 3
3 Axle Trucks 8 10
4 Axle Trucks 1 0
5 Axle Trucks 0 0
6 Axle Trucks 0 1

Collision Data

There have been 13 reported collisions along this segment of roadway, none of which
involved a truck, in a 3 year period (01-01-17 to 12-31-19). These collisions result in a
segment accident rate of 2.51 collisions per million vehicle miles. The statewide average
is 1.26 collisions per million vehicle miles for similar rural conventional rolling 2 lanes or
less with speeds less than or equal to 55 mile per hour.
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DIRECTOR
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Uounty of San Diego

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
5510 OVERLAND AVENUE, SUITE 410
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123-1237
(858) 694-2212
www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dpw/

COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEER RECOMMENDATION

Date:
Iltem Title:

Location:

May 27, 2020
Weight Restriction

Sandia Creek Drive

CTE Recommendation:  Establish Commercial Weight Restriction

Conditions:

California Vehicle Code (CVC) Sections 35712 and 35715 state
that a County may, by ordinance, prohibit commercial vehicle
exceeding a gross weight of 14,000 pounds for using a residential
or subdivision area roadways and a truck Route designation and
signage have to be established before the Ordinance is effective.

The County Traffic Guidelines adopted by the Board of Supervisor
on March 4, 2015 (Resolution 15-021) provides a description of a
residential area where a roadway is predominately abutting
residential units.

Sandia Creek Drive is within a residential area as defined by the
County Traffic Guidelines and its geometric alignment is
substandard for truck traffic.

An alternate truck route is hereby, identified as East Mission Road
to Interstate 15 as required by the CVC Section 35715.
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e Therefore, a commercial weight restriction of 14,000 pounds
should be established for Sandia Creek Drive from De Luz Road
north to the End of County Maintenance.
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VOLUME
Sandia Creek Dr 3000' N/O Rock Mountain Dr

88 of 128

Day: Tuesday
Date: 8/13/2019

City: Fallbrook
Project #: CA19_4311_002

NB 3] WB

DAILY T 1385 B :

AM Period
00:00 0 0 0 0 12:00 6 4 0 0 10
00:15 0 0 0 0 12:15 8 4 0 0 12
00:30 0 0 0 0 12:30 2 8 0 0 10
00:45 0 0 0 0 12:45 4 20 2 18 0 0 6 38
01:00 0 0 0 0 13:00 7 3 0 0 10
01:15 0 0 0 0 13:15 4 7 0 0 11
01:30 0 0 0 0 13:30 4 5 0 0 9
01:45 0 0 0 0 13:45 11 26 4 19 0 0 15 45
02:00 0 0 0 0 14:00 8 4 0 0 12
02:15 0 0 0 0 14:15 15 9 0 0 24
02:30 1 0 0 0 1 14:30 18 5 0 0 23
02:45 0 1 0 0 0 1 14:45 17 58 11 29 0 0 28 87
03:00 0 1 0 0 1 15:00 37 7 0 0 44
03:15 0 1 0 0 1 15:15 48 8 0 0 56
03:30 0 0 0 0 15:30 53 9 0 0 62
03:45 0 0 2 0 0 2 15:45 80 218 9 33 0 0 89 251
04:00 0 0 0 0 16:00 95 4 0 0 99
04:15 0 1 0 0 1 16:15 94 7 0 0 101
04:30 1 3 0 0 4 16:30 115 1 0 0 116
04:45 2 3 2 6 0 0 4 9 16:45 117 421 4 16 0 0 121 437
05:00 1 5 0 0 6 17:00 112 7 0 0 119
05:15 2 6 0 0 8 17:15 105 4 0 0 109
05:30 10 5 0 0 15 17:30 86 2 0 0 88
05:45 12 25 21 37 0 0 33 62 17:45 61 364 2 15 0 0 63 379
06:00 5 37 0 0 42 18:00 17 1 0 0 18
06:15 6 38 0 0 44 18:15 33 3 0 0 36
06:30 4 41 0 0 45 18:30 15 2 0 0 17
06:45 10 25 27 143 0 0 37 168 18:45 4 69 6 12 0 0 10 81
07:00 6 18 0 0 24 19:00 9 1 0 0 10
07:15 3 19 0 0 22 19:15 5 6 0 0 11
07:30 3 11 0 0 14 19:30 3 2 0 0 5
07:45 3 15 10 58 0 0 13 73 19:45 1 18 3 12 0 0 4 30
08:00 9 5 0 0 14 20:00 1 3 0 0 4
08:15 4 9 0 0 13 20:15 3 2 0 0 5
08:30 3 3 0 0 6 20:30 1 1 0 0 2
08:45 2 18 2 19 0 0 4 37 20:45 2 7 1 7 0 0 3 14
09:00 3 2 0 0 5 21:00 0 3 0 0 3
09:15 3 3 0 0 6 21:15 0 2 0 0 2
09:30 4 2 0 0 6 21:30 0 1 0 0 1
09:45 4 14 4 11 0 0 8 25 21:45 3 3 1 7 0 0 4 10
10:00 4 6 0 0 10 22:00 1 1 0 0 2
10:15 10 5 0 0 15 22:15 1 0 0 0 1
10:30 3 4 0 0 7 22:30 2 1 0 0 3
10:45 3 20 8 23 0 0 11 43 22:45 2 6 0 2 0 0 2 8
11:00 3 1 0 0 4 23:00 0 2 0 0 2
11:15 1 6 0 0 7 23:15 1 1 0 0 2
11:30 5 3 0 0 8 23:30 1 0 0 0 1
11:45 3 12 3 13 0 0 6 25 23:45 0 2 0 3 0 0 5
TOTALS 133 312 445 TOTALS 1212 173 1385
SPLIT % 29.9% 70.1% 24.3% SPLIT % 87.5% 12.5% 75.7%
DAILY TOTALS
AM Peak Hour 05:30 06:00 06:00 | PM Peak Hour 16:30 14:45 16:30
AM Pk Volume 33 143 168 PM Pk Volume 449 35 465
Pk Hr Factor 0.688 0.872 0.933 Pk Hr Factor 0.959 0.795 0.961
7 - 9 Volume B8 77 110 4 -6 Volume 785 31 816
7 - 9 Peak Hour 07:30 07:00 07:00 | 4 - 6 Peak Hour 16:30 16:15 16:30
7 -9 Pk Volume 19 58 73 |4-6PkVolume 449 19 465
Pk Hr Factor 0.528 0.763 0.760 Pk Hr Factor 0.959 0.679 0.961
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Prepared by National Data & Surveying Services

VOLUME

Sandia Creek Dr 3000' N/O Rock Mountain Dr
Day: Wednesday
Date: 8/14/2019

City: Fallbrook
Project #: CA19_4311_002

00:00 0 0 0 0 12:00 2 5 0 0 7
00:15 1 0 0 0 1 12:15 4 6 0 0 10
00:30 0 1 0 0 1 12:30 1 6 0 0 7
00:45 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 12:45 6 13 8 25 0 0 14 38
01:00 1 0 0 0 1 13:00 8 3 0 0 11
01:15 1 1 0 0 2 13:15 10 7 0 0 17
01:30 0 0 0 0 13:30 7 1 0 0 8
01:45 1 3 0 1 0 0 1 4 13:45 8 33 5 16 0 0 13 49
02:00 0 0 0 0 14:00 9 4 0 0 13
02:15 0 0 0 0 14:15 14 6 0 0 20
02:30 0 0 0 0 14:30 18 3 0 0 21
02:45 0 0 0 0 14:45 25 66 10 23 0 0 35 89
03:00 0 0 0 0 15:00 26 12 0 0 38
03:15 0 0 0 0 15:15 48 4 0 0 52
03:30 0 0 0 0 15:30 69 6 0 0 75
03:45 0 0 0 0 15:45 67 210 4 26 0 0 71 236
04:00 0 0 0 0 16:00 112 11 0 0 123
04:15 0 0 0 0 16:15 85 2 0 0 87
04:30 1 6 0 0 7 16:30 103 3 0 0 106
04:45 1 2 0 6 0 0 1 8 16:45 107 407 4 20 0 0 111 427
05:00 2 3 0 0 5 17:00 114 5 0 0 119
05:15 3 7 0 0 10 17:15 97 8 0 0 105
05:30 5 4 0 0 9 17:30 86 4 0 0 90
05:45 5 15 15 29 0 0 20 44 17:45 64 361 5 22 0 0 69 383
06:00 6 25 0 0 31 18:00 27 3 0 0 30
06:15 3 23 0 0 26 18:15 28 2 0 0 30
06:30 13 29 0 0 42 18:30 15 3 0 0 18
06:45 3 25 20 97 0 0 23 122 18:45 12 82 5 13 0 0 17 95
07:00 4 19 0 0 23 19:00 6 3 0 0 9
07:15 4 10 0 0 14 19:15 4 6 0 0 10
07:30 8 7 0 0 15 19:30 5 2 0 0 7
07:45 7 23 6 42 0 0 13 65 19:45 5 20 2 13 0 0 7 33
08:00 5 9 0 0 14 20:00 4 1 0 0 5
08:15 11 7 0 0 18 20:15 4 1 0 0 5
08:30 6 6 0 0 12 20:30 1 0 0 0 1
08:45 4 26 8 30 0 0 12 56 20:45 0 9 1 3 0 0 1 12
09:00 4 5 0 0 9 21:00 1 0 0 0 1
09:15 4 11 0 0 15 21:15 4 2 0 0 6
09:30 7 4 0 0 11 21:30 1 2 0 0 3
09:45 7 22 3 23 0 0 10 45 21:45 4 10 1 5 0 0 5 15
10:00 1 6 0 0 7 22:00 1 0 0 0 1
10:15 5 4 0 0 9 22:15 3 0 0 0 3
10:30 7 4 0 0 11 22:30 0 0 0 0
10:45 2 15 4 18 0 0 6 33 22:45 1 5 0 0 0 1 5
11:00 6 4 0 0 10 23:00 1 0 0 0 1
11:15 7 5 0 0 12 23:15 0 0 0 0
11:30 9 4 0 0 13 23:30 0 0 0 0
11:45 9 31 3 16 0 0 12 47 23:45 0 1 0 0 0 1
TOTALS 163 263 426 TOTALS 1217 166 1383
SPLIT % 38.3% 61.7% 23.5%| SPLIT% 88.0% 12.0% 76.5%
DAILY TOTALS NB SB EB WB Total
1,380 429 0 0 1,809
i 07:30 06:00 06:00 | PM Peak Hour 16:30 14:45 16:30
AM Pk Volume 31 97 122 | PM Pk Volume 421 32 441
Pk Hr Factor 0.705 0.836 0.726 | Pk Hr Factor 0.923 0.667 0.926
7-9 Volume 49 72 121 | 4-6Volume 768 42 810
‘oo rean 07:30 07:00 07:00 | 4 - 6 Peak Hour 16:30 17:00 16:30
Ak 31 42 65 |4-6PkVolume 21 2 aa1
Pk Hr Factor 0.705 0.553 0.707 | Pk Hr Factor 0.923 0.688 0.926
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DE LUZ

OWNERNO. 1
APN: 1019614100

ADDRESS: 40284 SANDIA CREEX DRIVE
cry: FALLBROOK
STATE: CALIFORNIA

APN:
NAME:

SANDIA CREEK - PRIVATE ROAD GATE
PLOT PLAN

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BMP LEGEND
PDSE59 | BROWOCH —> —>
(Fosem] sew —>o—>

@'\
o
<

LOS 6AT0S Roap

iy

/

CATE & TURNAROUND LOCARON
GAIE SIE MAP - SHEET 2
SHNG GATE DETAL - SHEET 3
NORTH TURNAROUND DETAN. - SHEET 3
SOUTH TURNAROUND DETAY. - SHEET 4

OF LUZ ROAD

OWNERNO. 2

101:381-2000

ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEX DRIVE

Ccy:

STATE:

P

PHONE:

FAX:
EMAIL:

FALLEROOK

CALIFORNA
w2

DE LVUZ
HEIGHTS

SANDIA CREEK DRIVE ~—'/
(PRIVATE)

o Wl [

FALLBROOK

CARANCHO ROAD

RANCHO CALFORMA
ROAD s

CITY OF TEMECULA

%
Y508 NS W

mtaf

nassema
Project #_.PDS2019-AD-19-030 incl. 4_sheets
was approved on.03/03/2021 by

[¥] The Director of Planning & Development Services

[] The Zoning Administrator

[C] The San Diego County Planning Commission ST
[J The San Diego County Board of Supervisors S\

O
\5 ﬁwﬁaw’

A

E. WISION RD

WISSION ROAD

VICINITY MAP

QUM TREE LARE 441,

Sad m«gw@(yﬂwo::@ Director™
Name @) Title
N\

NOT TO SCALE

ENGINEERING SCALE: 1°=

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE ~ ——> ——>

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT BMPs:
MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE
SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL
CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT
HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

ElEleleele

-

EMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

58-2 PRESERVATION OF EXISTING —~PEV—~PEV-~
VEGETATION

S BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX —~M —~k —~
{WINTER)
HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER] —~75P —~TSP

[SS6 J/[[SS8 ] STRAWORWOODMULCH —~ S/Wer S/¥r
PHYSICAL STABILIZATION (WINTER) ~~E8M-~EBM~~
ENERGY DISSIPATOR  pRYI0

SILTFENCE —
SEDMENT /DEsLTNG BASN ()

{1

0| |0 0 1
I

N
O
-

FIBERROWLS —FR—FR—
[SC6 J/[SC-8 ] GRAVELORSANDBAGS coooco
STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION ﬁ

DEWATERING FILTRATION —(6W)—(GW)—
STABLIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 77777

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION g

TC-3 ENTRANCE ! EXIT TIRE WASH %
POST-CONSTRCUTION SITE DESIGN BMPs
[Z3T7] MANTAN RATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND
[4327] CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS, SOILS, AND VEGITATION
[4337] MINIMIZE MPERVIOUS AREA
[4327] WINMIZE SOIL COMPACTION
[435 ] MPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION
{4367] RuNOFF COLLECTION

437 ] LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR OROUGHT

0| |»
I
I

o
o
=~

FRE |
@

Q

TOLERANT SPECIES
[438] HARVESTING AND USING PRECIPITATION

POST CONSTRUCTION SOURCE CONTROL BMPs
[2.1] PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4
STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE
PROTECTED OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS
PROTECT MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS
PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

[A] ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

[B] INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS
[C] INTERIOR PARKING GARAGES

[©] NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL
[E] LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIOE USE

[F] POOLS, SPAS, PONDS, FOUNTAINS, & WATER FEATURES
[G] Ffoon seRvICE

[H] TRASHORREFUSE AREAS

() m™DUSTRIAL PROCESSES

[J] OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIP. OR MATERIALS

[K] VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

[L] VEHICLE/EQUIPEMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
[M] FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

[N] Loapivg bocks

[©] FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

[F] MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

[Q) PLAZAS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING LOTS

TNE SHEET SHEET 1

NOTES & SITE NAP. SHEET 2
SHEET J
Soum™ PLAN. SHEET 4

GATE DETAIL AND NORTH TURNAROUND PLAN,

RESERVED FOR COUNTY STAMPS

[4267] ADDNL BMPs BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

VICINITY MAP

OWNER INFORMATION

CONTACT INFORMATION

PARCEL INFORMATION PROJECT SCOPE

PLOT PLAN INFORMATION

SHEET TITLE

SEE ABOVE

NAME:

ADDRESS:

STATE

ar: SEE ABOVE

PHONE PHONE:  (351)2969%%0
1CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ ALL ZONING REGULATIONS AND BEST
FAX: FAX: MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) NOTES AND THAT | AM THE DESIGNER
OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT:
emaL: EMAIL  VSLENGINEERINGOGWALCOM

NAME: VSL ENGINEERING, ATTN: RICHARD VALDEZ
ADDRESS: 31805 TEMECULA PARKWAY, $120

(=148 TEMECULA

STATE: CALIFORNIA

2P 05

APN: 101-38141-00 APN: 101-361-20.00
SITE ADDRESS: 40284 SANDW CREEX DRIVE SITE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEK DR
FALLBROOK, CA 4228 FALLBROOK, CA §2028

EXISTING:

PROPOSED:

INCORPORATED.

DESIGNER SIGNATURE REQUIRED DATE

THIS PROECT PROPOSES TO CONSTRUCT AND QPERATE ONE GATE PHYSICALLY LOCATED ON THE PRIVATE PORTION OF SANDIA CREEK
ORIVE. THE PURPOSE (S TO CREATE A SAFE ENVIRGMMENT FOR RESIDENTS/PROPERTY OWNERS 10 TRAVEL TO THER HOMES/PROPERTES,
MNMIZE THE COST TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS WHO ARE ALONE RESPONSBLE TO MAINTAN THE PRIVATE ROAD, AND LMIT THE UABLITY
EXPOSURE BY RESTRICTING USE OF OUR PRIVATE ROAD. THE GATE OPERATING 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK WL ALLOW PROPERTY
OWNERS, RESOENTS, QUESTS, EUERGENCY RESPONDERS, SERVICE COMPANES, AND OTHER LEGAL EASEMENT HOLDERS TO HAVE ACCESS
VIA REMOTE/KEYPAD CODE. APPROPRIATE LIGHTING, SURVERLANCE, SIGNAGE, ET AL AS REQUIRED BY NCFD/SDCO PDS HAVE BEEN

TITLE SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

10F4

PDS 040 (REV. 01/01/2017)
BUILDING PLOT PLAN TEMPLATE
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GATE NOTES:

1) ALL GATES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH KNOX GATE & KEY SWITCH FOR BOTH NORTH COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENTS
& RIVERSIDE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENTS

2) ALL GATES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH OPTICOM REMOTE ENTRY SYSTEMS FOR FIRE EMERGENCY ACCESS.

3) GATE ENTRY STRUCTURE SHALL NOT EXCEED A HEIGHT OF 12 FEET

4) CATE ENTRY STRUCTURES SHALL BE LOCATED AT LEAST 50 FEET FROM ANY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY OR ROAD
EASEMENTS THAT INTERSECT THE GATED ACCESS

5) FOR FIRE PROTECTION ACCESS, GATE ENTRY STRUCTURES SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF
13 FEET, 6 INCHES FOR VEHICLES.

6) AN AUTOMATIC GATE ACROSS A FIRE ACCESS ROADWAY OR DRIVEWAY SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH AN APPROVED
EMERGENCY KEY-OPERATED SWITCH OVERRIDING ALL COMMAND FUNCTIONS AND OPENING THE GATE.

7) A GATE ACCESING MORE THAN FOUR RESIDENCES OR RESIDENTIAL LOTS OR A GATE ACCESSING HAZARDOUS
INSTITUTIONAL, EDUCATIONAL OR ASSEMBLY OCCUPANCY GROUP STRUCTURE, SHALL ALSO BE EQUIPPED WITH AN
APPROVED EMERGENCY TRAFFIC CONTROL-ACTIVATING STROBE LIGHT SENSOR OR OTHER DEVICE APPROVED BY
THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL, WHICH WILL ACTIVATE THE GATE ON THE APPROACH OF EMERGENCY APPARATUS.

8) AN AUTOMATIC GATE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A BATIERY BACK-UP OR MANUAL MECHANICAL DISCONNECT IN
CASE OF POWER FAILURE

9) AN AUTOMANC GATE SHALL MEET FIRE DEPARTMENT POLICIES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL
FOR RAPID, RELIABLE ACCESS.

10) WHEN REQUIRED BY THE FIRE CODE OFRICIAL, AN AUTOMATIC GATE IN EXISTENCE AT THE TIME OF ADOPRON OF
THIS CHAPTER 1S REQUIRED TO INSTALL AN APPROVED EMERGENCY KEY-OPERATED SWITCH OR OTHER
MECHANISM APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL, AT AN APPROVED LOCATION, WHICH OVERRIDES ALL
COMMAND FUNCTIONS AND OPENS THE GATE. A PROPERTY OWNER SHALL COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT
WITHIN 90 DAYS OF RECEIVING WRITTEN NOTICE TO COMPLY.

11) WHERE THIS SECTION REQUIRES AN APPROVED KEY-OPERATED SWITCH, IT MAY BE DUAL-KEYED OR EQUIPPED
WITH DUAL SWITCHES PROVIDED TO FACIITATE ACCESS BY LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL.

12) ELECTRIC GATE OPENERS, WHERE PROVIDED, SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 325. GATES INTENDED
FOR AUTOMATIC OPERATION SHALL BE DESIGNED, CONSTRUCTED AND INSTALLED 10 COMPLY WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM £2200.

13) AL GATES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH APPROVED VEHICLE STROBE LIGHT DETECTORS CAPABLE OF DETECTING
EMERGENCY VEHICLE PULSING STROBE LICHTS FROM ANY DIRECTION OF VEHICLE APPROACH, OVERRIDING ALL
COMMANDS AND OPENING THE CATE.

14) EXT LOOP DETECTORS SHALL ACTIVATE (OPEN) BY VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOPS iN THE ROADWAY AND SHALL BE
INDEPENDENT OF ANY OTHER DEWICE.

15) GATES SHALL AUTOMATICALLY OPEN USING BATIERY POWER IN CASE OF POWER FAILURE, OR OTHER MEANS
APPROVED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT OF DISCONNECTING LOCKS AND OPENING THE GATE SHALL BE PROVIDED,
10 EXPEDITE ENTRY.

16) BOTH GATES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A REMOTE RADIO SWITCH THAT CAN BE OPERATED BY EMERGENCY
DISPATCHERS DURING TMES OF EMERGENCY AND/OR EVACUATIONS, FIELD TEST/FIRE INSPECTION OF GATES
WILL BE PERFORMED PRIOR T0 CLOSING GAIE.

17) FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT SHALL BE PROVIDED ACCESS TO THE PRIVATE ROAD AND GATES SHALL
FAIL OPEN IN THE EVENT OF A POWER FAILURE.

18) GATE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A REMOTE RADIO SWITCH THAN CAN BE OPERATED BY EMERGENCY DISPATCHERS
OURING TIMES OF EMERGENCY AND OR EVACUATIONS. FIELD TEST/FIRE INSPECTION OF THE GATE WILL BE
PERFORMED PRIOR T0 CLOSING THE GATE

ADDITIONAL APPLICABLE FIRE CODES:

5031
FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WTH SECTIONS 503..1

THROUGH 503.1.3.
5034 - OBSTRUCTION OF FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS
FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS SHALL NOT BE OBSTRUCTED IN ANY MANNER, INCLUDING THE PARKING OF
VEHICLES. THE MINMUM WIDTHS AND CLEARANCES ESTABLISHED IN SECTIONS 503.2.1 AND 503.2.2 SHALL BE
MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES

$034.1 - TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES

TRAFRIC CALMING DEVICES SHALL BE PROHIBITED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL.

503.5 - REQUIRED GATES OR BARRICADES

THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL IS AUTHORIZED TO REQUIRE THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF GATES OR OTHER
APPROVED BARRICADES ACROSS FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS, TRAILS OR OTHER ACCESSWAYS, NOT INCLUDING

PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS OR HIGHWAYS ELECTRIC GATE OPERATORS, WHERE PROVIDED, SHALL BE LISTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH UL 325. GATES INTENDED FOR AUTOMATIC OPERATIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED, CONSTRUCTED
INSTALLED TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2200.

503.5.1 - SECURED GATES & BARRICADES

WHERE REQUIRED, GATES AND BARRIERS SHALL BE SECURED IN AN APPROVED MANNER. ROADS, TRAILS
AND OTHER ACCESSWAYS THAT HAVE BEEN CLOSED AND OBSTRUCTED IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED BY
SECTION 503.5 SHALL NOT BE TRESPASSED ON OR USED UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER AND THE
FIRE CODE OFFICIAL.

EXCEPTION: THE RESTRICTION ON USE SHALL NOT APPLY TO PUBLIC OFFICERS ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF DUTY

5036 - SECURITY GATES

THE INSTALLATION OF SECURITY GATES ACROSS A FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROAD SHALL
BE APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. WHERE SECURITY GATES ARE INSTALLED, THEY
SHALL HAVE AN APPROVED MEANS OF EMERGENCY OPERANON. THE SECURITY GATES AND
THE EMERGENCY OPERATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED OPERATIONAL AT ALL TIMES. ELECTRIC
GATE OPERATORS, WHERE PROVIDED, SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 325,
GATES INTENDED FOR AUTOMATIC OPERATION SHALL BE DESIGNED, CONSTRUCTED AND
INSTALLED TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2200.

AND
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OMERNO. 1 OHNERNO.2 \ SHEET 4. e "\ / M_ ,
APN: 1013814100 APN: 1019812000 “« £
e e GATE SITE MAP v a0 e * /
ADDRESS' 41284 SANDU CREEXDRIVE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEX DRIVE — / BN APPROVED
CTY:  FALBROOK oY FALEROOK R ; ™ g g | -
STATE:  CALFORMA STATE:  CALFORNA SCALE: 17 = 200 S N _ " Mar 3, 2021
2 ) zP: w08 s U Thi N N - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PHONE: - PHONE: - /. e SERVICES
FAX: FAX: S \\ ’
EMAIL EMAIL:
VICINITY MAP OWNER INFORMATION CONTACT INFORMATION PARCEL INFORMATION PROJECT SCOPE PLOT PLAN INFORMATION SHEET TITLE
NAME: VSL ENGNEERING, ATTN: RICHARD VALDEZ APN: 101614100 APN: 101-361-2000 EXISTING: NOTES &
SITE ADDRESS: 40284 SANDW CREEX DRIVE SITE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEK DR,
ADDRESS: 31606 TEMECULA PARKWAY, 129 FALLBROOK, CA 02028 FALLBROOK, CA 92028 GATE SITE MAP
ony: TBECUA
STATE  CALFORMA SHEET NUMBER
SEE SHEET 1 SEE ABOVE . em PROPOSED:
THS PROECT PROPOSES 10 CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE ONE GATE PHYSCALLY LOCATED ON THE PRIVATE PORTION OF SANDIA CREEK
PHONE:  (961)296-3%00 ORIVE._THE PURPOSE 1S T0 CREATE A SAFE ENVIROMIENT FOR RESDENTS/PROPERTY OWNERS T TRAVEL 10 THER HOMES/PROPERTIES,
| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE REAO ALL ZONING REGULATIONS AND BEST MNMWIZE THE COST TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS WHO ARE ALONE RESPONSIBLE T0 MAINTAIN THE PRIVATE ROAD, AND LONIT THE LIABLITY N °1 h
FAX: MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) NOTES AND THAT | AM THE DESIGNER EXPOSURE BY RESTRICTING USE OF OUR PRIVATE ROAD THE GATE OPERATING 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK WILL ALLOW PROPERTY
OF THE PROPOSED PROVECT: OWNERS, RESIDENTS, GUESTS, EVERGENCY RESPONDERS, SERVICE COMPANES, AND OTHER LEGAL EASEMENT HOLDERS TO HAVE ACCESS
EMAIL  VSLENGINEERINGQGWALOOM VA REMOTE/KEYPAD CODE. APPROPRIATE. LIGHTING, SURVELLANCE, SIGNAGE, ET AL AS REQUIRED BY NCFD/SDCO PDS HAVE BEEN
e ATED. PDS 040 (REV. 01/01/2017)
DESIGNER SIGNATURE REQUIRED DATE BUILDING PLOT PLAN TEMPLATE
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40 WATT \‘]

SOLAR PANELS
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DOUBLE SWING GATES
2-1/2" SOUARE
GALVANIZED FRAME
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]‘l 40 WATT

SOLAR PANELS

GATE HINGES
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EXIST. GROUND
/v A = -

...a_....

10-360-37-00

1 3R o

.
L

PHONE: (951) 296630
FAX:

EMAIL VSLENGINEERINGGGMAIL COM

1CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ ALL ZONING REGULATIONS AND BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) NOTES AND THAT | AM THE DESIGNER
OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT:

DESIGNER SIGNATURE REQUIRED DATE

THS PROECT PROPOSES TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE ONE GATE PHYSICALLY LOCATED ON THE PRIVATE PORTION OF SANDIA CREEK
ORVE THE PURPOSE IS TO CREATE A SAFE ENVIRONVENT FOR RESIDENTS/PROPERTY OWNERS TO TRAVEL TO MHER HOMES/PROPERDES,
MINMIZE THE COST TO THE PROPERTY GWNERS WHO ARE ALONE RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE PRIVATE ROAD, AND UMIT THE LIABLITY
EXPOSURE BY RESIRICTING USE OF OUR PRIVATE ROAD. THE GATE OPERATING 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK WILL ALLOW PROPERTY
OWNERS, RESIDENTS, QUESTS, EMERGENCY RESPONDERS, SERVCE COMPANES, AND OTHER LEGAL EASEMENT HOLDERS 10 HAVE ACCESS
VA REMOTEXEYPAD CODE. APPROPRIATE LIGHTING, SURVEILLANCE, SIGNAGE, ET AL AS REQUIRED BY NCFD/SDCO PDS HAVE BEEN
INCORPORATED.

(TP
GATE OPERATOR l\L [=*————— GATE OPERATOR
ovmeG. x 26" v»%” 26" x 26" PAD
ATOR SHALL BE 257 OPERATOR SHALL BE 25°
FROM HINGES DOUBLE SWING (MAGNETIC LOCK) GATE DETAIL FROM HINGES.
NTS
NOTE: .
SEE SOUTH GATE PLAN, HEREON, FOR SENSOR LOOP LAYOUT =
GATES AND GATE STRUCTURES SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 FEET IN HEIGHT SANDIA CREEK DR.
CLOSED
TO THRU TRAFFIC
GATED ACCESS ONLY
LAST CHANCE TO
TURN AROUND
OWNERNO. 1 OWNERNO.2
APN: 1013014100 APN: 101:301:2000
NAME: NAME: .
ADDRESS: 40234 BANDUA CREEK DRIVE ADDRESS: 40279 SANDVA CREEK DRIVE
CY:  FALEROOK OTY:  FAULEROOK APPROVED
STATE  CALFORMA STATE:  CAUPORMA Mar3, 2021
2P [ zP: om PLANNING 8 DEVELOPMENT
PHONE: - PHONE: - SERVICES
FAX: . FAX. -
EMAIL: EMAIL:
VICINITY MAP OWNER INFORMATION CONTACT INFORMATION PARCEL INFORMATION PROJECT SCOPE PLOT PLAN INFORMATION SHEET TITLE
NAME: V5L ENGNEERING, ATTN: RICHARD VALDEZ APN: 1013614100 APN: 101-361-2000 EXISTING:
SITE ADDRE S5:40284 SANDW CREEX DRIVE SITE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDU CREEX OR. GATE DETAILS &
ADDRESS: 31806 TENECULA PARKWAY, #128 FALLEROOK, CAg2028 FALLEROOK, CA$2028 NORTH GATE PLAN
cy: TEMECUA
STATE:  CAUFORMA SHEET NUMBER
SEE SHEET 1 SEE ABOVE e o EFOPOSED:

30F4

PDS 040 (REV. 01/01/2017)
BUILDING PLOT PLAN TEMPLATE




95 of 128

ROAD EASEMENT

"PRIVATE 40°

SANDIA CREEK DR.)|"
CLOSED

TO THRU TRAFFIC
GATED ACCESS OMLY |
TURN AROUND
WHEN SAFE
IN1LOMILES
AHEAD

SCALE: 1" = 20°

.wo:.._.___ TURNAROUND PLAN QE ”_

PHONE:  (951) 206830
FAX:

EMAIL: VSLENGINEERINGQOMAL COM

THS PROECT PROPOSES TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE GNE GATE PHYSICALLY LOCATED ON THE PRIVATE PORTION OF SANDIA CREEK

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ ALL ZONING REGULATIONS AND BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) NOTES AND THAT | AM THE DESIGNER
OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT:

DESIGNER SIGNATURE REQURED DATE

ORIVE. THE PURPOSE 1S TO CREATE A SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR RESIDENTS/PROPERTY OWNERS TO TRAVEL T0 THER HOMES/PROPERNES,
MNMIZE THE COST T0 THE PROPERTY OWNERS WHO ARE ALONE RESPONSIBLE T0 MAINTAN THE PRIVATE RGAD, AND LMIT THE LIABUTY
EXPOSURE BY RESTRICTING USE OF OUR PRIVATE ROAD THE GATE OPERATNG 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK WAL ALLOW PROPERTY
OWNERS, RESIDENTS, GUESTS, EMERGENCY RESPONDERS, SERVICE COMPANIES, AND OTHER LEGAL EASEMENT HOLDERS TO HAVE ACCESS
VA REMOTE/KEYPAD CODE. APPROPRIATE LIGHTING, SURVERLANCE, SIGNAGE, £T AL AS REQUIRED BY NCFD/SDCO PDS HAVE BEEN
INCORPORATED.

OWNERNO. 1 ONERNO.2
APN: 101:9814100 APN: 101-361-20.00
NAME. . NAME: .
ADDRESS: 40284 SANDIA CREEX DRVE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEK ORIVE
cry: FALLBROOK cy: FALLBROOK APPROVED
STATE: CALIFORNIA STATE: CALIFORNA Mar 3, 2021
_Nu_h. s ap: L PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
IONE: PHONE: - SERVICES
FAX: FAX.
EMAIL: EMAIL:
VICINITY MAP OWNER INFORMATION CONTACT INFORMATION PARCEL INFORMATION PROJECT SCOPE PLOT PLAN INFORMATION SHEET TITLE
NAME: VSL ENGNEERING, ATTN: RICHARD VALDEZ APN: 101-3814100 APN: 101-61-2000 EXISTING: SOUTH GATE
SITE ADDRESS: 40284 SANDW CREEX DRVE SITE ADDRESS: 40273 SANDIA CREEX DR,
ADDRESS: 31806 TEMECULA PARKWAY, $420 FALLBROOK, CA 92020 FALLBROOK, CA 2028 SITE MAP &
o SOUTH GATE PLAN
STATE:  CALFORMA
SHEET NUMBER
SEE SHEET 1 SEE ABOVE w em PROPOSED:

40F4

PDS 040 (REV. 01/01/2017)
BUILOING PLOT PLAN TEMPLATE
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EXHIBIT H
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From: noreply@granicusideas.com
To: Barnhart, Douglas; Calvo, Yolanda; Edwards, Michael (LUEG); Flannery, Kathleen; Hitzke, Ginger; Hough, Tommy;

Jimenez, Ann; Nicoletti, Vince; Pallinger, David; Ashman, Ronald; Slovick, Mark; Smith, Ashley; Talleh, Rami;
Tessitore, Lynnette; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Subject: New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:20:13 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Alma Carpenter submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | OPPOSE this Appeal & ask the planning Commission to DENY it. The comment
posted here by Mellisa Alvis is 2-yo & outdated Fire Chief Stephen Abbott, 6/1/21 email states:
“the gate(s) meet or exceed standards, at this juncture what opinions we may have would now
appear to be moot”. This Road is 2x MORE dangerous than similar roads in our state! 3600+
cars use this road daily to avoid I-15. They don’t even live in our community! GATE this road
ASAP. Before more people die using it!

View and Analyze eComments

This email was sent from https://granicusideas.com.

Unsubscribe from future mailings
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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:31:53 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Austin Gerwig submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: DENY the appeal. | am tailgated when driving the speed limit. | narrowly miss being
in accidents nearly everyday when drivers pass me illegally. | MUST use this road to get home.
The commuters can use a safer, public road. NO PUBLIC MONEY is spent on our private road.
How is it legal for a County to allow public traffic to continue on a private road leaving a small
community with the bill for repair & maintenance? Less traffic is safer for everyone & better for
the environment. Deny the appeal!

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:19:26 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Bessie Mundorf submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: This is a private road , its dangerous how people drive up here ! We risk our life
everyday checking our mailbox...

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:04:02 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Beth Abshire submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: Please deny the appeal and allow the gates to be installed. | have lived in the De
Luz neighborhood for 20+ years and the traffic and related accidents on Sandia Creek and De
Luz road is out of control. These privately maintained roads were not designed for this volume of
traffic and nor were our road maintenance budgets. It got so bad that my daughter raised money
and got a Riverside County grant to have a traffic calming Radar Speed sign installed to help
combat the speeding on Sandia Creek.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 3:05:15 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Brian Goodell submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | am 18 and | can vote now, | vote to stop this appeal at your meeting. It is not fair
that only 3 houses/families out of the whole neighborhood can vote by appeal to control what the
rest of us want = safe neighborhood. Looking down from my house, a father/ husband died in an
accident, please don't let that happen again. A GATE CONTROLS TRAFFIC and keeps bad
drivers off out private road.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:40:36 PM
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

eComment: | oppose this appeal from 3 neighbors of mine, This is our private road. These
impossible people who are appealing and do not want a gate, do not understand the needs of
my two sons, my elderly mom, the postman, bus driver, who have to drive with reckless drivers
every day. THE GATE MEANS SAFETY, SELFLESSNESS, PEACE OF MIND, TOLERANCE
AND ONE MINUTE OF INCONVENIENCE TO OPEN A GATE. (see comment from 18 yr Son,
Christian

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:15:03 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Chuck Bowman submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: As a resident of the Sandia Creek area, | strongly OPPOSE the appeal. increased
traffic seems inconsistent with increased population and timed to coincide with commuters
attempting to avoid overcrowded public roads. Concerns for safety and access for residents are
addressed. | live on a road forming a loop which provides an opportunity for the commuting
traffic to "get around" slower traffic on Sandia Creek, creating a raceway at commute times
which is extremally dangerous. PLEASE DENY.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:45:18 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Deb Blackburn submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: Oppose the appeal.

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
Date: Friday, June 4, 2021 5:19:07 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Deborah Blackburn submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | fully support the road closure. Two deaths in the past two years with no viable
options left to us to reduce traffic, road wear and tear, and enforce 20 mph speed on our private
road to prevent death. It is imperative that we expedite this decision/process before future loss of
life occurs. Thank you for your time.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:28:58 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Eduardo Ojeda submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Iltem: www.sandiegocounty.gov/pds/PCHearing. Large groups wishing to comment on a common
item are encouraged to submit e-comments or to identify one spokesperson to join the
teleconference on behalf of the group. If you have any questions, please contact the Planning
Commission Secretary at Ann.Jimenez@sdcounty.ca.gov.

eComment: We strongly oppose to this Non sense appeal...! Thank you ! Sincerely, Freddy
Ojeda Irasema Armendariz

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:03:54 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

George Keith submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: Oppose, The maintenance of the 2 1/2 miles is not paid for by county, after we fix
the holes 4000 + daily trucks and cars, destroy the work we have done. THE ROAD IS NOT
SAFE BECAUSE = 21% downhill grade, illegal passing, driving speeds, drivers using cells, road
rage. We the owners need you to deny this appeal so we can repair pot holes and have a safe
secure road.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:30:03 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Gerald Allen submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: We need this gate to stop all of the "WAZE" and military traffic coming through De
Luze, damaging our underfunded roads and causing many problems. Sandia creek was never
meant to be a thoroughfare. | have lived on Sandia Creek for over 20 years and traffic gets
worse and less safe every year. We have been working on getting this gate for the community
for years. Whoever is appealing this is doing it for self serving reasons and not for the good of
the community.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:26:16 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:51:20 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Gina Rawson submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: We need this gate. Too much traffic and too many accidents. Sandia Creek was
never made for over 4000 cars a day traveling it. Something needs to be done before more lives
are lost.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:03:21 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Juan Mendez submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: We APPOSE THE APPEAL. We are within our legal right to make our private road
safe. Everyday reckless drivers speed through our private road. No law enforcement is present
to enforce speed limits on our private road. We need our gates for SAFETY. With a proper pre-
plan, Fire and Law enforcement will have no issues gaining access through our gates. It is in the
best interest of everyone’s life safety.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:47:10 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Julie Gorton submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | strongly support this gate... We have tried numerous ways to decrease traffic, it
has not worked... Our roads are trashed... Residents cannot drive without damaging our cars.. |
had two tires ripped apart in the dark due to giant potholes.. There are plenty of provisions made
revolving around fire protections and safe exits... This is a private road.. not a thru road for
commuters.. THey are dangerous drivers always in a hurry, discourteous..

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 5:53:51 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Karen Allen submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | Strongly object to this appeal! Please for the safety of our community, install the
gate!

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:56:27 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Kelley Gerwig submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | OPPOSE the Appeal. This portion of Sandia Creek Dr is PRIVATE PROPERTY &
NOT ENGINEERED to safely support high traffic volumes. TWO DEATHS in two separate
accidents in two years! We NOW MUST restrict traffic for our safety, limit liability & financial
exposure. NO public funds are used on our private road. We have met or exceeded every
County requirement including NCFD evacuation concerns. No adverse environmental impact. No
mobility LOS degradation. Reduces VMT by 11%. DENY the appeal!

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 1:25:13 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Larry Cahoon submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: Everyone that uses Sandia Creek Drive is aware it is a Private Road, it's POSTED!
It states "Privately Maintained Road". What standing does this appeal have? Each of the
appellants have in their possession a copy of the Road Maintenance Agreement (RMA) that was
part of the purchase transaction when they bought their property, they didn't object then! Nobody
is responsible for the maintenance of this private portion of Sandia Creek Dr. other than our
HOA.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:23:13 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Lauren Davila submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | oppose this appeal. As a resident of DeLuz & Sandia Creek for 20+ years, | think a
gate would greatly deter commuter traffic & provide a significantly safer passage for residents of
these communities & their families. | speak for myself, my parents & my partner's parents,
enough is enough. We are all happy to support the gate going in & oppose this appeal, looking
forward to the day we do not have to time our trips to Fallbrook/Temecula accordingly, due to the
increased risks on the road.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 2:31:04 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Lynette Keith submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: My Family of 5 drivers oppose the appeal. My two young grandsons drive on this
busy unsafe private road. We need protection and two gates are the only way help us protect the
elderly and young drivers. please oppose this appeal.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:11:00 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Matt Nelson submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | fully support the rights of the group of private property owners on Sandia Creek
Drive.

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:11:02 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Megan Ahearn submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | support the gate. The commuters are often reckless drivers. I've had someone
pass me while going around a curve, they were going at least 60mph. I've had motorcyclists
speeding toward me in the center divider. Many of the reckless drivers are young men who
appear to be commuting. The traffic from 2-6pm is disruptive to residents as well as wildlife.
Many of us live here to be in peaceful nature. The road is falling apart. A gate would prevent
many future expenses by limiting traffic.

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
Date: Saturday, June 5, 2021 11:48:13 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Patty Brown submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | STRONGLY OPPOSE this appeal to stop our DESPERATELY NEEDED GATES!
It is very dangerous, especially with blind corners when cars come flying around slower traffic in
your lane. The road is deteriorating daily. We have seen 18 wheeler trucks bypassing the scales
most likely because they are overweight, too many log hours, have illegal cargo or illegal drivers.
Why are we waiting for these gates, they are desperately needed! Please, please, approve the

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
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 9:37:26 AM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Reese Boyd submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: The incredible amount of traffic that is using this neighborhood as a shortcut has
become very dangerous. The individuals who volunteer to maintain the road are risking their
safety just trying to fill the potholes. Please oppose this appeal.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 6:01:47 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Steven Cook submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: When public access to the private 2.5 miles of Sandia Creek Road was granted 50
years ago, the population of Temecula-Murrieta was 35,000. It is now 892,000. The traffic
volume on Sandia Creek Road has increased by a similar amount or more. Unfortunately, the
road was not constructed to safely handle that kind of volume. There are steep drop-offs, many
potholes, and very few turnouts. There is little or no traffic enforcement. Consequently, reckless
driving is common. Deny the appeal.

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
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:53:50 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Tracy Boyd submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: | would like to oppose the appeal of the gate on Sandia Creek Dr. I've lived here for
over a year, and in that short time, I've been passed on multiple occasions while diving on this
road...while | was driving the speed limit. | can see Sandia Cr Drive from my house. During rush
hour times, it's like a 40 mile an hour parade. It's almost impossible to feel safe while pulling onto
the road.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 4:38:34 PM
SpeakUp

New eComment for Planning Commission Hearing

Wicker Gamble submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission Hearing

Item: 2. Appeal of Sandia Creek Drive Gates; PDS2019-AD-19-030. If you would like to speak on
this item call (619) 343-2539 and use ID 812 510 785#

eComment: As a 40+ year property owner, | have watched the gigantic increase in traffic and the
deterioration of the safety of this road with increasing alarm. The county has no interest in
helping to solve issues to do with this private road, thereby leaving the property owners on their
own. The only practical solution to the problems is to gate the road to limit access. | strongly
object to the appeal.

View and Analyze eComments
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From: pabmrb@gmail.com

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing - Sandia Creek Drive Gates Appeal (PDS2019-AD-19-030)
Date: Sunday, June 06, 2021 1:14:03 PM

Thank you & this is why I am in favor of the gate. This was taken 6/3/21 at 2:



mailto:pabmrb@gmail.com
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 2, 2021, at 4:26 PM, Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the attached Notice of Public Hearing for the Sandia Creek Drive Gates Appeal
(PDS2019-AD-19-030).

If you would like to submit a comment for the Planning Commission Hearing, you can
submit one at the link below.

hearing/agenda_items

Thank you,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego


https://sdcounty.granicusideas.com/meetings/1563-planning-commission-hearing/agenda_items
https://sdcounty.granicusideas.com/meetings/1563-planning-commission-hearing/agenda_items
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@ 858.495.5329

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

<PDS2019-AD-19-030 Notice Of Public Hearing.pdf>
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